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Sumeel noustries LTD.

Dear Shareholders,

I am pleased to report that your company continues to achieve new milestones in its journey towards
sustainable growth through total excellence. The year 2013-14 was one of the most challenging for
both the Global and Indian economy. The year saw diminishing consumer demand and low investor
sentiments impacted by decelerating GDP growth, mounting fiscal deficit and depreciation in the
value of rupees . The volatility in the Indian Rupee has also resulted in forex loss due to the mark to
market adjustment.

The fact that the new government has come to power with a clear majority augurs well for the country
as the elected government, with minimum coalition pressure, will be in a position to undertake long
pending actions to accelerate the pace of reforms and enhance investor confidence.

In India GDP growth rate, even though lower than expected, stood at 4.7% for 2013-14 as against 4.5%
for2012-13. As per IMF the GDP growth projected is 5.4% and 6.4% in 2014 and 2015 respectively being
impetus in infrastructure development and increased government expenditure.

The demand for man-made fibres is showing signs of improvement and we are hopeful that the
demand for polyester will see revival. Polyester demand will be driven by its growing relevance in
daily life across home textiles, apparel, automotive, furnishing fabrics, technical textile and non-
woven segments.

Your company is at the threshold of a new era. This has made possible being successtul completion of
our whole expansion project in time and expanding its horizons in diversified range of Polyester
Chips and Yarns and continuing to build its reputation in both national and international market.
Entrepreneurship, innovation and initiative are the driving forces of your company. Our aim is to stay
ahead of competition and for that fresh ideas must keep coming.

The company achieved turnover of Rs. 1159.34 Crores. To counter the slow down in the domestic
industry your company is paying special emphasis on exports. The total export of goods during the
year 2013-14 was Rs. 286.75 Crores in comparison to Rs. 9.08 Crores onlyin the Y. 2011-12.

We have created process driven organization backed by state of the art facilities and unique R&D Lab
helped us to provide specialized textile products with varied of deniers & filaments. We took a number
of improvement initiatives to further sharpen our cost competitiveness through value engineering,
technology up- gradation and enhanced value addition.

Before concluding, let me assure of our commitment to create value for our stakeholders and thanks to
our Board of Directors for their constant guidance and support . We value the trust repose on us by our
shareholders, bankers, employees, suppliers, associates and our loyal customers for their continued

Shankarlal Somani
Chairman cum Mg. Director

(This does not purport to be part of the proceeding at the meeting)
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Share Capital #7803.97 *6828.97 *6828.97 *4999.52  *4999.52
Share Application Money 0.00 870.00 870.00 870.00 250.00
Reserve & Surplus 14285.77 12574.22 10928.11 5684.60 2805.20
Deferred Tax Liability 4150.58 3277.26 2332.56 1491.59 1103.52
Loan Funds ** 47535.27 40374.34 3829242 24246.75 24667.22
Capital & Funds Employed 73775.59 63924.79 59252.06 37292.46 33825.46
Fixed Assets (Gross) *** 54675.31 48528.14 43540.57 25144.37 23824 .14
Depreciation 11527.23 9145.98 7164.91 1168.81 4832.33
Fixed Assets (Net) 43148.08 39382.16 36375.66 19143.24 18991.80
Investments 1566.24 77.95 59.14 126.72 53.69
Current Assets 41501.83 38709.00 26156.96 21037.12 16874.06
Current Liabilites & Provisions 12440.56  14244.32 3349.97 3033.68 2121.94
Net Current Assets 29061.27 24464.68 22806.99 18003.44 14752.12
Misc. Exp. not written off - - 10.27 19.06 27.85
Capital & Funds Applied 73775.59 63924.79 59252.06 37292.46 33825.46
*Includes Preference Share Capital of Rs. 20.00 Crores
* Includes Preference Share Capital of Rs.10.00 Crores
** Includes Secured & Unsecured Loan
*** ncludes Capital Work in Progress
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FIVE YEARS OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA

OPERATING DATA (Zin Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10

Sales & Income from operation 110799.61 115933.78 82447.64 82458.71 37604.10
Other Income -1607.12  -1130.36 -541.96 351.96 74.13
Increase (Decrease) in Inventories -105.28 5907.96 1476.56 -243.11 878.90
Total 109087.21 120711.38 83382.24 82567.56  38557.13
Purchase of Finished Goods 33815.62 2945112 19735.21 21226.35 7319.51
Raw Material Consumed 55567.31 71989.19 49721.82 48769.17 25651.78
Staff Cost 1154.78 1069.54 741.52 551.09 267.18
Manufacturing Expenses 9664.16 9822.80 5184.07 4486.02 1652.25
Administrative & Selling & Dist. Exp. 714.65 1311.34 2181.71 1404.33 566.30
Interest & Depreciation 5503.75 4161.73 2282.94 2000.95 1422.04
Total 106420.27 117805.72 79847.27 78437.91 36879.06
Profit / (Loss) before Taxation 2666.94 2905.66 3534.97 4129.65 1678.07
Taxation 905.40 989.73 1122.97 685.40 572.26
Profit / (Loss) after Taxation 1761.54 1915.93 2412.00 3444.25 1105.81
Earning per Share (EPS) 3.04 3.29 414 8.61 2.76

FINANCIAL DATA
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Milestones and Achievements

2014 Commissioning of Wastage Recycling Plant with annual capacity of 5400 TPA.
2014 Commissioning of 66 KV Power Sub-Station.
2012 Spinning Capacity of the Plant has been increased from 53000 TPA to 85400 TPA with

total project cost of Rs. 170.00 Crores

2012 Commissioned 8.6 MW Gas based Genset Captive Power Plant, now total capacity of
captive power generationis 17.10 MW

2010 This Prestigious Expansion cum Backward Integration Plan completed with total
investment of Rs. 150.00 Crores and increased company's capacity from 12000 tons to
100000 tons (More than 8 times)

2009 Commissioned 6 MW Gas based Genset Captive Power Plant, enhancing the capacity
of captive power generation by 8.5 MW

2009 The Company has commissioned fully imported C.P. PLANT (Continuous
Polymerization Plant) of 100000 tones per annum as Expansion cum Backward
Integration Project

2007 The Company converted its coal based power plantof 2.5 MW to Gas based Gen Set
Power Plant for further reducing its power cost. The Company has tie-up with Gujarat
Gas Company for supplying the Gas through Pipeline for the said Power Plant

2006 Installed 60 Water Jet Looms to manufacture 3.5 Million meters Woven Fabric per
annum
2005 Installed Polyester Spinning Plant to manufacture 12000 MT Polyester Filament Yarn

(PQOY) per annum with capital investment of Rs. 300 Million

2004 Installed coal based power plant of 2.5 MW for captive power generation with capital
investment of Rs. 60 Million

1999 Increased the capacity of Texturising & Twisting to 3900 MT & 2000 MT respectively per
annum

1997 Increased the capacity of Polypropylene Multiflament Yarn to 3900 MT per annum with
capitalinvestment of Rs. 144 Million

1996 Change of Name of the Company (Sumeet Synthetics Limited to Sumeet Industries
Limited)

1995 Installed capacities of Texturising & Twisting of 1500 MT per annum for value addition

with total project cost of Rs. 45 Million

1993 Installed capacity of 1500 tons per annum of Polypropylene Multiflament yarn with
total project cost of Rs. 200 Million

1992 Conversion from Private Limited to Public Limited

1988 Incorporation of Sumeet Synthetics Private Limited
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of SUMEET INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be
held at Bombay Market Hall, Umarwada, Surat on Tuesday, 30th Day of September, 2014 at 10:00 A.M. to
transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended on
31st March, 2014 and Reports of Auditors and Board of Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri B. C. Chordia (DIN No.00165398), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint M/S. Pradeep Singhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Registration No.108029W) as
statutory auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and authorize the Board to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
04. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s),
as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Smt. Ganga Devi Somani (DIN No0.06913790) be and is hereby appointed as regular Director
(Non—Executive) of the company and shall be liable to retire by rotation.”

05. RECONSTITUTION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s), as a
Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 64 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Authorized Share Capital of the company be and is hereby altered and reconstituted in to Equity Shares
and 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 70.00 Crores and 30.00 Crores
respectively by cancellation of 8,00,00,000 (Eight Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and
2,00,00,000 (Two Crores) 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each,
simultaneously creating 7,00,00,000 (Seven Crores) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each and 3,00,00,000
(Three Crores) 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each. Accordingly, new
amended Clause V of the Memorandum of Association and Article 5 of the Articles of Association of the
Company will be read as below.”

V. The authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 100,00,00,000 (Rupees Hundred Crores)
divided in to :

1. 7,00,00,000 (Seven Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rs. Ten) each.

2. 3,00,00,000 (Three Crores) 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rs. Ten) each.
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06. ISSUE OF 6% NON-CONVERTIBLE REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES ON PRIVATE
PLACEMENT BASIS TO PROMOTERS & PROMOTER GROUP

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s), as a
Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 42, 55 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with the Rules framed there under, as may be amended
from time to time and the Articles of Association of the Company and the regulations/guidelines, if any,
prescribed by any relevant authorities from time to time, to the extent applicable and subject to such other
approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and
modifications as may be considered necessary by the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the
“Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee thereof for the time being exercising the
powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) or as may be prescribed or imposed while granting
such approvals, permissions and sanctions which may be agreed to by the Board, the consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to offer or invite to subscribe, issue and allot
1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Nos. of 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”) of the
face value of Rs.10/- each, for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 10.00 Crores, for cash at par, on a
private placement basis, to Promoters & Promoter group and on such terms and conditions as set out in
the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with provisions of Section 43 of the Act, the NCRPS shall
be non-participating, carry a preferential right, vis-a-vis Equity Shares of the Company, with respect to
payment of dividend and repayment in case of a winding up or repayment of capital and shall carry voting
rights as per the provisions of Section 47(2) of the Act.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and
things and execute all such deeds, documents and writings, as it may in its absolute discretion deem
necessary or incidental, and pay such fees and incur such expenses in relation thereto as it may deem
appropriate.”

Registered Office :

504, Trividh Chambers,

Opp. Fire Station, By order of the Board Directors
Ring Road, Surat - 395 002.

Sd/-
Place : Surat Shankarlal Somani
Date : 11-08-2014 Chairman cum Mg. Director

ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

Proxies, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting. A Proxy form is sent
herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details
relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting. The Members/Proxies
should bring the Attendance Slip sent herewith duly filled in for attending the meeting.

Members intending to require information about Accounts to be explained in the Meeting are requested
to inform the Company at least 5 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting.

The members, holding shares in physical form, are requested to intimate any change in their addresses
or bank details to the Company or its Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) viz M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt.
Ltd. Those holding shares in dematerialized form may intimate any change in their addresses or bank
details/mandates to their Depository Participants (DP) immediately.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, the
26th September, 2014 to Tuesday, the 30th September, 2014 (both days inclusive).

Pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 corresponding to Section 205A of the Companies
Act, 1956, all unclaimed dividends for the financial year 2006-07 have been transferred to the ‘Investor
Education and Protection Fund’ (IEPF) of the Central Government. Those members who have so far not
encashed their dividend warrants for the financial year 2009-10, 2010-11 & 2011-12 are requested to
approach the Company or RTA for payment thereof. Kindly note that once unclaimed and unpaid
dividend is transferred to the ‘Investor Education and Protection Fund’, members will have to approach
IEPF for such dividend.

Documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement attached hereto are available for
inspection by the shareholders at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting and Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2014 is uploaded on the Company’s website www.sumeetindustries.com and may be accessed
by the members.

Details under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in respect of the Directors
seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice.
The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/re-appointment.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2013-14 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are
registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member
has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address,
physical copies of the Annual Report for 2013-14 is being sent in the permitted mode.

Non-Resident Indian (NRI) members are requested to inform the company’s Registrar and Transfer
Agents (Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd), immediately of :

a) Change in their Residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

b) Particulars of their Bank Account maintained in India with complete name of the Bank, branch
address, account type and account number with MICR code, if not furnished earlier.

ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in Securities Market. Members holding shares in electronic
form are therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participant with whom they are
maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN
details to the Registrar.

Voting through electronic means : In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is
pleased to provide Members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 26th Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means, as an alternative to vote physically at the AGM, and the business may be
transacted through e-voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). It
may be noted that this e-voting facility is optional.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i)

The voting period begins on 24/09/2014 (10:00 A.M. IST) and ends on 26/09/2014 (05:00 P.M. IST).
During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 22/08/2014, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on Shareholders.

Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the folio/client id
numberin the PAN field.

» Incase thefolio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the
number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is
Ganesh Kumar with folio number 1 then enter GA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said
demataccount or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend| Enterthe Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
Bank for the said demat account or folio.

Details » Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not

recorded with the depository or company please enter the number of shares in the
Dividend Bank details field.
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(ix)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xvi)
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After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will have to mandatorily change their password. This
password can be used by demat security holders for all future voting on resolutions of companies in
which they are eligible to vote.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO?” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”
and accordingly modify your vote. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be
allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

« A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

» After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s)for which they
wish to vote on.

« The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

(xviii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write
an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. : 04

As per the provisions of Section 149(1) of the Act and amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the
company should have at least one woman director on the Board. Keeping in view the above legal
requirements, the Board of Directors of the company have proposed that Smt. Ganga Devi Somani was
appointed as an Additional Director of the company, whose office expires on the date of this Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

The company has received a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of requisite amount
under the Act proposing the candidature of Smt. Ganga Devi Somani for the office of Director of the
company.

Smt. Ganga Devi Somani is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of
the Act and has given her consent to act as a Director. She holds 12,00,000 equity shares in the
Company.

Smt. Ganga Devi Somani may be deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, to the
extent of the aforesaid shareholding in respect of her appointment as a Director. Shri Shankarlal Somani
who is her relative and the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company and Shri Sumeet Kumar
Somani who is her relative and Director of the company and their other relatives, to the extent of their
shareholding interest in the Company, may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the appointment
of Smt. Ganga Devi Somani.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item
No.4 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

ITEM NO. : 05
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The company has un-issued Authorised Share Capital in the form of Equity Shares. Your company is in %
urgent needs of funds for setting up new Texturising machineries for enhancing the production capacities %
and enhanced working capital. %
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To complete the need of fund’s requirement, management of the company has decided to opt for issue of
Non- convertible Redeemable Preference Shares as faster route to bring required funds in the company
instead of Equity Capital. Hence, it is necessary to reconstitute the Authorised Capital by increasing Non-
convertible Redeemable Preference shares. Such reconstitution in the Authorised Share Capital needs
approval of the shareholders. Hence necessary resolution is placed in the notice for your kind approval.

The members are requested to consider and approve the resolutions.

None of the Directors are concerned or interested in the proposed resolutions except as a member of the
company.

ITEM NO. : 06

Your company is in the process of setting of 8 (Eight) new Texturising Machineries to enhance its
production capacities. To complete the projects in schedule time, company is in need of urgent funds. To
satisfy the immediate fund requirements of the company for expansion and enhanced working capital,
management has decided to issue 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares (NCRPS) of Rs. 10/- each to the Promoters & Promoter group.
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As per Section 42 of the Act, read with the Rules framed there under, a company offering or making an
invitation to subscribe to securities, including Redeemable Preference Shares on a private placement
basis, is required to obtain the prior approval of the Shareholders by way of a Special Resolution, for each
of the offers and invitations.

The approval of the Members is accordingly being sought by way of a Special Resolution under Sections
42 and 55 of the Act read with the Rules made there under, and to offer and allot the NCRPS on a private
placement basis on the terms and conditions set out hereunder. Given below is a statement of disclosures
as required under Rule 9 (3) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and the
terms of issue of the NCRPS:

1. The NCRPS shall be cumulative, non participating and non-convertible.

2. The objective of the issue is to raise funds for forward integration project of setting up new

51e
% Texturising machineries in the Company. %
% 3. The NCRPS will be issued and offered on a private placement basis to the Promoters and Promoter §
§ group in accordance with the provisions of Section 42 of the Act and the Rules made there under. §
¥ ¥
pig 4.  Brief details relating to issue of Preference shares are set out below:- pig
¥
1. | ISUUE DETAILS
i) Size of the Issue Rs. 10,00,00,000.00
i) Number of Preference Shares 1,00,00,000 Nos. of Shares
iii) Nominal Value of Shares Rs. 10/- Per Share
2. | Nature of Shares 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares
3. | Object of the Issue To raise funds for expansion of the Plant for
installing eight new Texturising Machineries
i 4. | The manner of issue of Shares Through Private Placement i
¥ 51e
% 5. Price at which such shares are proposed Rs. 10/- Per Shares %
X to be issued &
¥ ¥
¥ ¥
% 6. Basis of arriving price At par %
¥
7. Terms of issue Minimum application shall not be less than
50,000 rupees of face value.
8. | Rate of Dividend 6% P.A.
9. | Term and tenure of redemption Redemption at par in accordance with Section 55
of the Act, out of profits available for distribution
as dividend or out of proceeds of a fresh issue of
shares made for the purpose of redemption
10.| Manner & Mode of redemption Preference shares shall be redeemed before
10 years with prior consent of Preference
shareholders in class meeting.
¥
% %
& 11.| Expected dilution in equity capital upon Nil, since the NCRPS are non convertible &
% conversion of preference shares %
¥ / J J <
¥ ¥
¥ ¥
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5.  The current equity shareholding pattern of the Company is as under :

r Category [ Number of share held | Percentage of holding
( Promoters f 27230730 f 46.92
Directors/Relatives 4934165 8.50
Indian Public & others 11742205 20.23
Corporate Bodies 13917144 23.98
NRI’s 215494 0.37
TOTAL ) 58039738 ) 100.00 )

6. The issue of NCRPS is in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of the
Company. There is no subsisting default in the redemption of preference shares issued by the
Company or in payment of dividend due on any preference shares issued by the Company.

7. The Directors commend the Resolution at Item No. 6 of the accompanying Notice, for the approval of
the Members of the Company. The Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the Company or their
respective relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the Resolution to the extent of
the NCRPS that may be subscribed to by them or by the companies / firms in which they are
interested.

Registered Office :

504, Trividh Chambers,

Opp. Fire Station, By order of the Board Directors
Ring Road, Surat - 395 002.

Sd/-
Place : Surat Shankarlal Somani
Date : 11-08-2014 Chairman cum Mg. Director
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
TO,
THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 26th Annual Report and Audited Statement of Accounts for the
year ended 31stMarch, 2014.

The robustness of any business is effectively measured by how the company performs in its most challenging
period. The Indian economy passed through a difficult phase with business activities showing downsizing
growth in most of sectors due to depreciation in the value of the rupee, rising crude prices, high inflation etc.
Even during an economic slowdown, your company has continued to grow and registered net profit of ¥
1761.54 Lacs and Turnover of ¥ 110799.62 Lacs due to efficient management of energy and overhead cost,
general improvement in operational efficiency and better management of working-capital. We have further
strengthen our competitive capabilities to deliver more consistent growth focusing on cost rationalization and
consolidating capabilities.

FINANCIAL RESULTS R inlacs) inlacs )
31-03-14 31-03-13
Gross profit before interest & Depreciation 8170.69 7067.39
Less : Interest 3050.90 2171.88
Depreciation 2452.85 1989.86
Profit before Tax 2666.94 2905.65
Less : Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 559.00 581.34
MAT Credit (559.00) (581.35)
Deferred Tax 873.32 944.70
Profit after Tax 1793.62 1960.96
Less : Taxation of Previous Year 32.08 45.02
Profit available for appropriation 1761.54 1915.94
Dividend on Equity & Pref. Share and Dividend Tax - 269.82

Short Prov. For Dividend for previous year - -

OPERATIONS

The company has posted a satisfactory performance for the year under review. The company has produced
87460.918 Tons of Pet Chips / Polyester / Polypropylene Multifilament Yarn and dispatched 78905.632 Tons of
Pet Chips/Polyester/P.P. Yarns.

Income from operation of the company has marginally decreased from ¥ 1159.34 Crores to ¥ 1108.00 Crores.
EBIDTA has been increased from ¥ 70.67 Crores to I 81.71 Crores and Net profit after Tax has been marginally
decreased from< 19.16 Crores to X 17.62 Crores in comparison to last year.

DIVIDEND

The Board of directors do not recommended to declare dividend during the year due to ploughing back the profit to
be utilized in the setting up new Texturising Machineries and general corporate purposes.

EXPANSION & MODERNISATION

During the year under review your company has successfully commissioned Waste Recycling plant with 5400 TPA
capacity and also efforts are being made for increasing the capacity of recycled chips. Under this plant company is
producing chips from wastage yarns of polyester.
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During the year the company has also successfully increased it's spinning capacity of FDY production by
upgrading old eight end winders by replacing them with twelve end high speed winders and thereby total capacity
ofthe FDY production has been increased from 40600 TPAto 51450 TPA.

During the year the company has also set up 66 KV Sub-station at its plant and taking supply of power from
DGVCL. The company is also sourcing power from open access purchase through grid under open access
regulation.

NEWPROJECT

In the current financial year, the company is going to setup 8 (Eight) new Texturising machineries as forward
integration with total capacity of 40 Tons per day to produce DTY yarns of varied deniers & filaments.

The company is also exploring enhancing the capacity of manufacturing recycled chips from Waste Recycling
Plant by importing some more machinery of new technologies.

OVERSEAS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary company in Singapore registered with Registrar of
Companies and Business, Singapore. Pursuant to Accounting Standard AS- 21 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the provisions of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the company
has prepared Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are included in the Annual
Report.

EXPORTS

The company has been exploring all the possibilities for exporting its products. During the year under review, your
company has exported products worth of Rs. 286.75 Crores in comparison to Rs. 122.24 Crores in the last year
showing anincrease of 134% over previous year.

At present company is exporting to Bangladesh, Egypt, Saudi Arabia, China, Argentina, Iran, Poland, Vietnam,
Philippines, Israel, Morocco, Columbia, Ethiopia, Mexico, Nepal, Brazil, U.S.A & Singapore etc. Exploring export
markets has been a key area of focus for the company. Your Company expects more growth in the overall export
salesin the currentyear also.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As members are aware, the company’s shares are compulsorily tradable in the electronic form. As on March 31,
2014 almost 94.62% of the Company’s total paid-up capital representing 5,80,39,738 shares were in
dematerialized form. In view of the numerous advantages offered by the Depository system, members holding
shares in physical mode are advised to avail of the facility of dematerialization on either of the Depositories.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has invited deposits from public in accordance with the section 58 A of the Companies Act, 1956
(corresponding Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013) to the tune of Rs. 396.14 Lacs . There were no
deposits, which were claimed but not paid by the Company.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Bhagchand Chordia (DIN No. 00165398), Director of the company, would retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28/06/2014 has appointed Smt. Ganga Devi Somani, (DIN
No0.06913790) as an Additional director of the company. Smt. Ganga Devi Somani retires by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, itis hereby confirmed:

(i) Thatinthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departure.

(i) Thatthe directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are "reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review.

(iii) That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(iv) Thatthe directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(v) The Director, in the case of a listing Company, had laid down, internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(vi) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS

M/s. Pradeep Singhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. They have confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under
section 224 (1-B) of the Companies Act, 1956. Members are requested to re-appoint them at the Annual General
Meeting.

COSTACCOUNTING RECORDS

The Company has maintained cost accounting records in respect of manufacturing of Partially Oriented Yarn
(PQY), Fully Draw Yarn (FDY), Polypropylene Multiflament Yarn (PPMFY) & Pet Chips as required. The company
has appointed Mr. Vipin M. Patel, Cost Accountant for conducting the audit of such records for the financial year
2013-14.

PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors wishes to express their appreciation to all the employees for their outstanding contribution
to the operations of the company. As required by the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956
(corresponding to section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013) read with Companies (Appointment & remuneration)
rules 2014, no employee is drawing remuneration in excess of the prescribed limits. Your company also
appreciates that revenue and profit growth cannot take place without the right equality of people. To that effect,
your company has undertaken a series of measures that ensures that the most appropriate people are recruited in
to the organization.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Social Responsibility is an integral part of the Company’s ethos and policy and it has been pursuing this
on a sustained basis. The Company assists schools situated at near by villages by distributing dresses, books
among poor students etc. Technical education and training are imparted to the employees through Industrial
Training and Workshops. Emphasis was laid on creation of awareness amongst the villagers about the need to
protect the environment. CSR activities carried out by the Company have strengthened the relationship with local
people. During the year under report your Company constituted CSR Committee and drawn up Company’s CSR
policy to plan and implement CSR activities as per provision of Companies Act, 2013
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INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205A(5) and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 (corresponding to section
124 & 125 of the Companies Act, 2013) an amount of Rs. 12,81,128/- which pertains to the dividend for the year
2006-07, and remained unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years, has been transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education & Protection Fund.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company’s internal control system includes audit and verification of compliance with defined policies and
procedures by Internal Audit Function. The internal auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal
controls and audit the sample of the transactions in value terms. Independence of the audit is ensured by the direct
reporting of internal audit function to the Audit Committee of the Board.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company continued to maintain harmonious and cordial relations with its workers in all its businesses during
the year under report. Your company firmly believes that a dedicated work force constitute the primary source of
sustainable competitive advantage.

RISKMANAGEMENT

Risk Management is the systematic process of understanding, measuring, controlling and communicating
organization’s risk exposures while achieving its objectives. The company’s risk management policy stems from a
philosophy of pursuing sustainable growth and creating economic value while calibrating and mitigating risks. The
Board of Directors regularly review risks and threats and takes suitable steps to safeguard its interest. The focus
shifts from one area to another area depending upon the prevailing situation. During the year under review,
highestimportance was given to the management of foreign currency exchange rate fluctuation risk.

INSURANCE

All the properties of the Company including buildings, plant and machineries and stocks have been adequately
insured.

CASHFLOWANALYSIS

The Cash Flow Statement for the year under reference in terms of Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with the
stock exchanges forms part of the Annual Report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

In order to hedge the company's exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate, the company enters into forward
contracts. The volatility withessed in the global markets has reiterated the need for robust forex management
systems and prudent investment practices. All forex exposures are hedged upon the occurrence of an exposure.
In case of liabilities in respect of foreign currency loans obtained for acquisition of fixed assets, the variationin the
liabilities arising out of exchange rates at the year end have been capitalized during the year as per Companies
(Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2009.

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The company has now set up 66 Kva Sub-Station at its plant and taking supply of power from DGVCL. The
company is sourcing power through open access purchase from grid under open access regulation and thereby
reducing its power cost substantially in comparison to power generated from Gas. Further this is also being
resulted to the company in utilizing stable power supply leading to higher production efficiency.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956
(Corresponding to section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013), read with Companies (Disclosures of Particulars in
the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the Annexure “A” forming part of this report.
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

The Company is giving great emphasis to innovation in product and process technology and operational
efficiencies. The company has set up a separate fully equipped well designed lab for testing of MEG and PTA and
developing better quality of Pet chips and Yarns with different deniers and filaments. It has institutionalized a
multiple-stage quality control system at the material handling, operations and finished goods stage. The
enhanced quality so developed has been performing well in the domestic as well as in international market.
Successful efforts are being made to re-engineer the products & process to reduce cost and optimize material
consumption. The product lines of the plant are designed to change product with minimum changeover losses and
thus meet customer requirement even for small quantities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

i)  The Company has complied with all the mandatory provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement relating
to the Corporate Governance.

i)  Pursuant to Clause 49 of the listing agreement with Stock-Exchanges, Corporate Governance Report and
Auditors Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and a Management
Discussion and Analysis Statement forms integral part of this Annual Report.

iii)  Your Company is listed with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from
the Financial Institutions, Banks, Government Authorities and Shareholders during the year under review. Your
Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for devoted services of the Executives, Staff and
workers of the Company for its success.

By order of the Board Directors

Sd/-
Place : Surat Shankarlal Somani
Date : 11th August 2014 Chairman cum Mg. Director
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PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES

(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988

ANNEXURE-1

Conservation of Energy :

Energy conservation is a high priority area for the Company. Our continued effort to reduce and optimize
the use of energy consumption has shown positive results. The company continuously pursues the
process of energy conservation through improved operational and maintenance practices.

Energy Conservation measures taken by the Company

Refrigerant air dryer used to improve dryer efficiency & reduction in loss.

Energy efficient motors installed in place of old motors.

Optimization of compressors for low pressure application.

Average quench air temperature in Spinning Plant is increased from resulting in less chilling
requirement.

Intermingling air pressure reduction in FDY Machines.

Optimization of steam flow for the process.

Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy.

Installation of higher capacity of FDY Winders in place of old winders for more production and better
operational efficiency.

Modification & improvement of process system on regular basis as per market demand.

Utilization of process heat to generate chilled water thorough vapor absorption chiller.

Impact of measures at (a) & (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and
consequent impact on the cost of production of goods.

Low energy consumption thereby reduction in cost of production.

Reduction in wastage and energy / power consumption per unit of yarn.

Substantial power saving in compressed air by reducing the system and line pressure drop.
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FORM A
. 2013-14
Power and Fuel Consumption :
Electricity :
(a) Purchased
- Units 93134054
- Total Amount (Rs.) 281748878
- Rate/Unit (Rs.) 3.025
(b) Own generation
(i) Through diesel generator in Units (KWH) 6160
Liters of HSD Consumed 2120
Unit per Ltr. of Diesel 2.905
(i) Through steam turbine/generator
Unit -
Consumed -
Unit per MT of Coal -
(iii) Gas (Generated by Gas based Gen Set)
Quantity (in units KWH) 6397650
Gas Consumed (in SM 3) 1571531
Unit per KWH / SM3 4.070
Gas:
Quantity (in units) 1579900
Total amount 53446695
Average rate 33.83
Furnace oil :
Quantity (in Ltrs.) -
Total amount -
Average rate -
Diesel :
Quantity (in Ltrs.) 2200
Total cost 126690
Cost/unit 57.58

Consumption per unit of production (in tons)
Product : Polyester/Polypropylene Multi Filament Yarn

Standards (if any) 2013-14

Electricity
(a) Purchases - 1161.67
(b) Own Generation - 877.78

(Through Gas based Genset & Diesel Generator)

ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14

d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per prescribed
Form - A given hereunder.

6480
1995
3.24

78011216
22029161
3.54

24624322
739173341
30.01

2000
106020
53.01

NIL
848.60
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Research and Development (R & D)
1.

FORM B

(Forms for disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption)

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the company
a) New POY and FDY product introduced.

b) Colour POY Yarn were developed

c) Modification in spinning machines to improve quality of the products

d) Modification in quenching system for POY plant

e) POY Paper Tube dimensions Optimisation.

f)  FDY Machine Intermingling air pressure Optimisation.

Benefit derived as a result of the above R & D

a) Reduction in wastage and energy / power consumption per unit of yarn.

b) Reduction in operating & maintenance cost thereby increase in margins.

c) Strengthened product portfolio and improved contribution margin

d) Consistency in product quality

Future plan of action

a) High tenacity industrial yarn development.

b) Enhancement of productivity of spinning machines and take-up machines.

c) Lab-testing equipment’s up-gradation.

d) Forward integration by setting up Texturising Machines

e) Setting up of Wind Power Plant / Solar Plant

f) Installation of online Effluent water Quality monitoring system

Expenditure on R & D / product development

Capital and recurring expenditure is incurred by the company regularly.

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

1.

Efforts made towards technology absorption, adoption and innovation

a) Auto Doffer system (German Technology) in new POY & FDY Plant

b) Up-gradation in winders of spinning machines of FDY

c) Commissioning of Wastage Recycling Plant

Benefits derived as a result of above efforts

a) Improvement in operating performance and reduction in wastage

b) Improvement in capacity utilization

c) Reduction in cost of production

Information regarding technology imported during the last five year

( Technology Imported ( Year of Import Status
Gas based Genset Power Plant 2008 & 2011 Absorbed
POY and FDY Plant 2009, 2011 & 2013 Absorbed
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C. Foreign Exchange Earning And Outgo

1. Activities relating to exports, Initiatives taken to increase export markets for products and
services and export plans

Newer markets are being explored and initiative taken to focus on increasing exports.

2. Total Foreign Exchange used and earned  in Lacs)
2013-14 2012-13

[a] Foreign Exchange Earnings 28494.80 12192.22

[b] Foreign Exchange Outgo 44494.84 29977.71
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(As required under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges)

Corporate Governance refers to a combination of regulations, procedures and voluntary practices that enable
Companies to maximize shareholder’s value by attracting financial and human capital and efficient
performance. The Company believes that good corporate governance contemplates that corporate actions
balance the interest of all shareholders and satisfy the tests of accountability and transparency. We have
evolved guidelines and best practices over the years to ensure timely and accurate disclosure of information
regarding our financials, performance, leadership and governance of the Company.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Transparency and accountability leading to management reliability are the touchstone of the

% Corporate Governance at SUMEET INDUSTRIES LTD. The ultimate objective of the Corporate X
pig Governance at SUMEET INDUSTRIES LTD is to enhance shareholder's value in the long term. ¥
% However, the Corporate Governance at Sumeet Industries Ltd. is continuously making efforts to %
% implement sound governance practices with below objectives. %
% i)  Toenhance shareholders’ value %
e " . . . 51¢
% i)  To excel in customer satisfaction %
& iii) To ensure ethical corporate conduct
iv) To maintain high degree of disclosure levels
v)  To concern for environment and sustainable development
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(A) SUMEET INDUSTRIES LTD. is having 6 Directors on its Board consisting of 3 Executive and 3 Non-
Executive Independent Directors with Executive Chairman. None of the directors on the Board is a
member of more than 10 committees and chairman of more than 5 committees, across all the
Companies in which they are directors.
The category, composition, attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting, last Annual General
Meeting and the number of other Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committees of each
Director in various companies for the year 2013-14 are given below:
# { Yy Yy Yy . .
X No. of Other Directorships/ | X
X Attendance c : Memberships/ X
X |Sr . Attendance ommittee Memberships big
£ INo. Name of Directors Category ol\jle?:?izrgd Last AGM Chairmanships i
§ ) ) ) ) ] OoD. |] CM. | C.C. §
% 1 | Shankarlal Somani Executive/ 24 Yes 2 - - %
¥ ¥
% Non-Independent %
& 2 | Sumeet Kumar Somani | Executive/ 24 Yes 8 3 -
Non-Independent
3 | Dinesh Sharan Khare | Executive/ 23 Yes - - -
Independent
4 | Bhagchand Chordia Non-Executive/ 23 Yes - - 3
Independent
5 | Devi Prasad Saboo Non-Executive/ 20 Yes - 3 -
Independent
6 | Atmaram R Sarda Non-Executive/ 12 Yes 1 - -
Independent
7 | Vinod Kumar Ladia * Non-Executive/ 8 No 11 - -
) ) Independent ) ) ) ) )
% (O.D.) Directorship in other Companies (C.M.)- Committee Membership (C.C.)- Committee Chairmanship %
¥ ¥
% *Mr. Vinod Kumar Ladia, a Non-Executive & Independent Director has resigned from the Board w.e.f. 30-09-2013. %
% Note : Transaction of Non-Executive with Company is paying Rs. 4,40,000/- P.A. as consultancy fees to %
pig Mr. B. C. Chordia. pig
¥ ¥
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(B) NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND DATES
During the Financial Year 2013-14, the Board meeting has been held for 24 times.
The Dates of the Board Meetings are :

(01. 20.04.2013 (07. 02.07.2013 (13.] 17.10.2013 (19.[ 26.12.2013
02.| 25.04.2013 08.| 15.07.2013 14.| 28.10.2013 20.| 24.01.2014
03.| 30.04.2013 09.| 01.08.2013 15.| 06.11.2013 21.| 13.02.2014
04.| 16.05.2013 10.| 13.08.2013 16.| 13.11.2013 22.| 24.02.2014
05.| 29.05.2013 11.| 29.08.2013 17.| 15.11.2013 23.| 08.03.2014
06.] 24.06.2013 | 12.| 02.09.2013 | 18.| 04.12.2013 24.| 15.03.2014

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit committee of the company comprises of three members, consisting of one Executive
Director and two Non-Executive/Independent Directors. The Committee members have requisite
experience in the fields of Finance & Accounts and Banking & Management. Mr. Anil Kumar Jain,
Secretary of the company is the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

The “Audit Committee” was re-constituted by the Board on 11/08/2014. The Audit Committee now
comprises of three members viz; Mr. B. C. Chordia, Mr. Sumeet Kumar Somani and Mr. Atma Ram
Sarda. Mr. B. C. Chordia, Chartered Accountant is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Audit committee of the company has been constituted as per requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.

The Composition of Audit Committee and attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee for
the year 2013-14 is shown below :-

Sr No. of Meetings
Nc; Director Status in Committee Category = - v,
: Held Attended
( rB. C. Chordia [ Chairman [ Non-Executive [ 4 [ 4
Devi Prasad Saboo Member Non-Executive 4 4
3 ) Sumeet Kumar Somani) Member ) Executive ) 4 ) 4 )

During the 2013-14, Audit Committee meeting was held 4 times. The necessary quorums were present at the
meeting. The date of the meetings are as follows :-

e e

[01. 27.05.2013 J [02.

12.08.2013 J [03. 11.11.2013 J [04.

11.02.2014 J

The terms of the reference regarding role of the Audit committee are as under :-

1)  Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company;

3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
before submission to the board for approval. with particular reference to:
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i)  Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s Report in terms of Clause (C) of subsection (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 (corresponding to sub-section (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956);

i) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

iii) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

iv)  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
v) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
vi) Disclosure of any related party transactions;

vii) Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board
for approval,

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilised for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit
process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, Valuation of undertakings or assets of the
Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory auditors, including cost auditors and
internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure,
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with Internal Auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the Board;

Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults, if any, in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and
shall have the functions/role/powers as may be specified in the Companies Act, Listing Agreement
with Stock Exchanges or any other applicable law;

Review financial statements, in particular the investments made by the Company’s unlisted
subsidiaries.

Appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Internal Auditor shall be subject to review by
the Audit Committee.
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II) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under and the
Listing Agreement, the Remuneration Committee is renamed as “Nomination and Remuneration
Committee”.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and attendance of the Directors at the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee for the year 2013-14 is shown below:

Sr No. of Meetings
Nc; Director Status in Committee Category - ~ 4
) Held Attended
( 1 (B. C. Chordia [ Chairman [ Non-Executive [ 1 f 1
Devi Prasad Saboo Member Non-Executive 1 1
3 ) Sumeet Kumar Somant Member ) Executive ) 1 ) 1 )

The “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” was re-constituted by the Board on 11/08/2014
consequent to the dissolution of the “Remuneration Committee” considering the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee now comprises of three members
viz; Mr. B. C. Chordia, Mr. Sumeet Kumar Somani and Mr. Atma Ram Sarda. Mr. B. C. Chordia, Chartered
Accountant is the Chairman of this Committee.

The following are the details of the remuneration paid to the Chairman, Managing / Executive Director(s)
in the financial year 2013-2014.

3;‘ Name of the Director Salary (3 in Lacs) Perquisites ()
1 | Shankarlal Somani 30.00 [ -
2 Dinesh Sharan Khare 5.90 -
3 ) Sumeet Kumar Somani ) 3.00 ) - )

Besides above, the Company has not paid any sitting fees to the Non-Executive/Independent Directors.
Remuneration Committee meeting held on 26/03/2014 during the year.

The remuneration is recommended by the Remuneration Committee based on criteria such as industry
benchmarks, the Company’s performance vis-a-vis the industry, responsibilities shouldered, performance /
track record etc. and is decided by the Board of Directors. The Board, on the recommendations of the
Remuneration Committee, approves the annual increments.

The terms of the reference regarding role of the Remuneration committee are as under:-

1) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees.

2) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

3) Devising a policy of Board diversity Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and
who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

4) To frame company’s policies for compensation and benefits for Executive Directors.

5) To review HR Polices and initiatives.
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ll) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (PREVIOUSLY INVESTOR'S GRIEVANCES
COMMITTEE)

The Investor Grievance Committee is renamed as “Stakeholders Relationship Committee”. The
Stakeholders Relationship Committee was re-constituted by the Board on 11/08/2014. The
Stakeholders Relationship Committee now comprises of three members viz; Mr. B.C. Chordia, Mr. Sumeet
Kumar Somani and Mr. Atma Ram Sarda. Mr. B.C.Chordia, Chartered Accountant is the Chairman of the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee. It consists of two Non-Executive Directors and one Executive
Director. The Committee is looking for redressal of Investors' complaints like Transfer of Shares, Issue of
Duplicate/Replacement/Split Shares, and Non-receipt of Rights/Bonus Shares and Non-receipt of Balance
Sheet/Dividends etc.

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee and attendance of the Directors at the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee for the year 2013-14 is shown below :

Sr No. of Meetings
Nc; Director Status in Committee Category - , 4
) Held Attended
(1 [B.C.Chordia f Chairman [ Non-Executve | 25 [ 25
Devi Prasad Saboo Member Non-Executive 25 23
3 ) Sumeet Kumar Somanij Member ) Executive ) 25 ) 25 )

The dates of the Investors Grievances Committee (Presently renamed as Stakeholders Relationship
Committee) meeting held during the year are :

e e e s q s

01. ( 12.04.2013 06. | 31.05.2013 (11. ( 12.07.2013 16. | 23.08.2013 21. f 30.09.2013
02.] 19.04.2013 07.] 14.06.2013 12.] 19.07.2013 17.] 30.08.2013 22.1 17.01.2014
03.] 03.05.2013 08.] 28.06.2013 13.] 02.08.2013 18. ] 03.09.2013 23.| 14.02.2014
04.] 10.05.2013 09. ] 05.07.2013 14.] 09.08.2013 19.] 17.09.2013 24.| 28.02.2014
05.] 17.05.2013 10.| 09.07.2013 15.] 20.08.2013 20.| 20.09.2013 25.| 04.03.2014

v J v J v J v J v J

The number of complaints/requests received from the shareholders during the last financial year and the
number of pending complaints is given below :

Received during the year 2013-2014 39
Pending as on 31/03/2014 NIL

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee’s composition and the terms of reference meet with
requirements Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.The
Committee meets as once or twice in a month. All the requests for share transfer etc. were processed and
the related share certificates were dispatched within 15 days from the date of receipt.

Number of pending Shares transfer as on 31.03.2014 : NIL
IV) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR COMMITTEE)

The “Corporate Social Responsibility Committee” (CSR Committee) was constituted by the Board on 11th
day of August, 2014, considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of a
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The CSR Committee shall institute a transparent monitoring
mechanism for implementation of CSR projects or programmes, activities undertaken by the Company.
The functions of CSR Committee are as follows:

i)  To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VIl of the
Companies Act, 2013;
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i)  Torecommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities;
i)  To monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time;

iv) To prepare a transparent monitoring mechanism for ensuring implementation of the project /
programmes / activities proposed to be undertaken by the Company.

The Committee comprises of Mr. Shankarlal Somani, Mr. Devi Prasad Saboo and Mr. Atma Ram Sharda.
Shri Shankarlal Somani is the Chairperson of this committee.

GENERAL INFORMATION TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
) GENERAL BODY MEETING
(A) Location and Time, where last three AGM held :

>

N AGM DATE Location Time
(1 [ 30002013 [ Bombay Market Hall, Umarwada, Surat |  10:00 A.M.
2 28/09/2012 Bombay Market Hall, Umarwada, Surat 10:00 A.M.
3 ) 26/09/2011 ) Bombay Market Hall, Umarwada, Surat ) 10:00 A.M. )

II) Special Resolution passed at the last 3 (Three) Annual General Meetings :
YEAR 2012-13

1) Raising of Funds by further issue of equity shares or securities convertible in to equity shares
for an amount not exceeding Rs. 100 Crores.

2) Reconstitution of Authorized Capital of the company.

3) Raising of Funds by way of issue of 6% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of
Rs. 10.00 Crores to the Directors and their relatives & associate concerns.

YEAR 2011-12

1) Raising of Funds by further issue of shares or securities convertible in to equity shares for an
amount not exceeding Rs. 100 Crores.

2) Increase in Authorised Capital of the company from Rs. 90.00 Crores to 100.00 Crores.
YEAR 2010-11

1) Issue of 50,00,000 Nos. of Equity Warrants to the Promoters/Promoters group for an amount
not exceeding Rs. 5.00 Crores.

lll) No resolution were passed through Postal Ballot during the year.

IV) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING (IN SHARES) AS ON 31st MARCH, 2014

[ NO.OF SHARES |NO. OF HOLDERS| % OF HOLDERS | NO. OF SHARES | % OF CAPITAL
[ 170500 [ 23039 f 90.38 [ 3766006 | 6.49
501 To 1000 1426 5.38 1137530 1.96
1001 To 2000 597 225 895050 1.54
2001 To 3000 170 0.64 430534 0.74
3001 To 4000 80 0.30 278954 0.48
4001 To 5000 43 0.16 197840 0.34
5001 To 10000 76 0.29 543948 0.94
10001 To 999999999 157 0.59 50789876 87.51
TOTAL | 26488 | | s803e73s | 10000
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V) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY AS ON 31st MARCH, 2014

r

e

Number of Share holders

e

Number of Shares

Description = - 4, -
| Nos. ) % | Nos. | %

[ A) Promoter and Promoter Group Indian: [ [ [ |
Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 10 0.04 9530027 16.42
Bodies Corporate 6 0.02 17700703 30.50
Total (A) 16 0.06 27230730 46.92
B) Public shareholding Institutions:

Financial Institutions / Banks 1 0.00 450 0.00
Non-institutions:

Bodies Corporate 286 1.08 15322620 26.40
Individuals 26066 98.41 9944409 17.13
Clearing Member 42 0.16 135215 0.23
Directors / Relatives 8 0.03 5234165 9.02
NRI 69 0.26 172149 0.30
Total (B) 26472 99.94 30809008 53.08
Grand Total (A+B) ) 26488 100.00 ) 58039738 ) 100.00

-

Category Number of share held Percentage of holding
Promoters 27230730 46.92
Directors/Relatives 5234165 9.02
Indian Public & others 10080074 17.36
Corporate Bodies 15322620 26.40
NRI's 172149 0.30
TOTAL ) 58039738 ) 100.00
0.30 %
° [l Promoters
26.40 % [l Directors / Relatives
[ Indian Public & others
Corporate Bodies
46.929 O Cor
[ NRI's
17.36 %

9.02 %
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VI) MARKET PRICE DATA

Month wise High, Low price and volume data for the F.Y. 2013-14 at BSE & NSE are as under :

BSE NSE

Month - o o 4 o r 4

) High ) Low ) Total Volume) High ) Low ) Total Volume)
[ April, 2013 2405 [ 2025 478286 | 2400 [ 20.15 545705
May, 2013 24.90 23.25 865891 25.00 23.10 867302
June, 2013 24.50 17.45 937334 24.35 17.40 959291
July, 2013 23.90 18.05 1404386 24.00 18.05 1824655
Aug, 2013 23.25 19.05 1142597 23.00 19.00 1885834
Sep, 2013 28.00 20.75 2767557 28.00 20.65 3488466
Oct, 2013 31.05 23.35 1622447 33.90 23.25 2342738
Nov, 2013 32.90 25.50 1004491 30.00 25.85 2211987
Dec, 2013 31.00 21.25 4400390 30.50 21.25 5282823
Jan, 2014 26.50 18.20 3743209 26.30 19.40 4896183
Feb, 2014 23.85 18.50 483149 23.80 17.70 2069178

Mar, 2014 | 2400 | 1735 | 1445123 | 2325 | 17.40 | 2778892 |

mentioned below.

VIl) APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS
Smt. Ganga Devi Somani, offer themselves for appointment as Director of the Company. Their details are

7’

Name of the Director

-

Smt. Ganga Devi Somani

>

-

Date of Birth 21/08/1957
Date of Appointment on the Board 28/06/2014
List of other Directorship -
Committees Memberships of the companies | -

No. of shares held in the Company 12,00,000

v

J

Their details are mentioned below :-

Mr. Bhagchand Chordia, who retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

7’

Name of the Director

-

Mr. Bhagchand Chordia

>

Date of Birth 15/04/1965
Date of Appointment on the Board 17/12/2001
Qualification B.Com, FCA

Expertise in specific functional areas

Practicing Chartered Accountant

List of other Directorship

B. Chordia & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Committees Memberships of the companies

- Audit Committee, Chairman
- Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Chairman
- Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Chairman

No. of shares held in the Company

NIL
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VIil) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (TENTATIVE)

(IX)

(X)

(X1)

Date : 30/09/2014, Tuesday
Time : 10:00A.M.
Venue : Bombay Market Hall, Umarwada, Surat.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR (TENTATIVE)

Annual General Meeting . September, 2014

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2014 . on or before 14th August, 2014
Results for quarter ending Sept 30, 2014 . on or before 14th November, 2014
Results for quarter ending Dec 31, 2014 . on or before 14th February, 2014
Results for quarter ending March 31, 2015 :  on or before 30th May, 2015
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM :

Presently, the share transfers which are received in physical forms are processed and the certificates
returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to documents being valid and
complete in all respect. The Company has as per SEBI guidelines offered the facility of transfer cum
demat. Under the system, after the share transfer is effected, an option letter is sent to the transferee
indicating the details of transfer and requesting him in case he wishes to demat the shares, to
approach a Depository Participant (DP) with the option letter. All transfers received are processed
and approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, which considers transfers and other
related matter. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee, of the Company meets as often as
required.

The Company has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. as “Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent” as per SEBI directives to have common Registrar for Physical as well as Electronic Registrar.

“Registrar & Transfer Agent M/s Bigshare Services Private Limited has been launched Gen-Next
Investor Module i'Boss the most advanced tool to interact with shareholders. Please login into i'Boss
[www.bigshareonline.com] which facilitate to serve better.”

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY :

The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization on both the Depositories viz National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Shares of the company are compulsorily to be delivered in the demat form on Stock Exchange by all
investors. As on 31st March, 2014 about 94.63% of the issued capital have already been
dematerialized. Shares of the company are listed at ‘BSE Limited’ & ‘National Stock Exchange of
India Limited’ and being trading regularly. Demat ISIN number of the Equity Share of the Company is
INE235C01010.

Those shareholders whose shares are still held in physical form are requested to dematerialize the
same at the earliest. Thus investor can exercise dematerialization through a recognized Depository
Participant (DP) who is connected to NSDL or CDSL.

(XII) BANK MANDATE FOR DIVIDEND :

As per SEBI guidelines, it is mandatory required to print bank account details of the shareholders on
dividend warrants. Those members, who have still not furnished their bank account details, are
requested to furnish the same immediately either to their DP or to the Registrar of the Company.

(XIll) OUTSTANDING GDRS / ADRS / WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS : NIL

(XIV) ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE :

Unit : Sumeet Industries Limited

Investor Correspondence : Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.

E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 072.
Ph. : 022-40430200/28470652
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(XV) BOOK CLOSURE :

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will be closed from Friday, 26th September,
2014 to Tuesday, 30th September, 2014 (both days inclusive) as annual closure for the Annual
General Meeting.

(XVI) DIVIDEND DATE : NIL
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(XVII) LISTING :

Equity shares of Sumeet Industries Limited are listed on the BSE Limited and National Stock

Exchange of India Limited.

STOCK CODES :

BSE : 514211

NSE : SUMEETINDS
ISIN No. : INE235C01010

All listing and custodial fees to the Stock Exchanges and depositories have been paid to the
respective institutions.

XVIil) BUILD UP OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

7

,

,

,

Date of Reason for Allotment No. of Equity \',::lf]: Cumulative Pa(i:clij-r:: Ig:;ietal
Allotment ) Shares Issued) ®) | Share (Z In Lacs) )
[ 25.07.1988 [ Subscription to the MOA 20 [ 10.00 | 20 [ 200.00
12.12.1991 Further Allotment 1,99,980 ([ 10.00 2,00,000 20,00,000.00
13.05.1992 Further Allotment 7,95,000 | 10.00 9,95,000 99,50,000.00
07.07.1992 Further Allotment 10,55,000 | 10.00 20,50,000 2,05,00,000.00
20.07.1992 Further Allotment 9,50,000 | 10.00 30,00,000 3,00,00,000.00
08.08.1992 & | Further Allotment 26,00,000 | 10.00 56,00,000 5,60,00,000.00
12.08.1992
24.10.1992 Further Allotment 4,00,000 | 10.00 60,00,000 6,00,00,000.00
12.01.1993 Initial Public Offering 56,00,000 | 10.00 | 1,16,00,000 [ 11,60,00,000.00
15.03.2005 * | Bonus in the ratio of 1:2 57,99,300 | 10.00 | 1,73,99,300 | 17,39,93,000.00
13.04.2007 Preferential Allotment to 6,67,000 | 10.00 | 1,80,66,300 | 18,06,63,000.00
Bennett Coleman & Co. Ltd.
13.04.2007 Preferential Allotment to 2,50,000 | 10.00 | 1,83,16,300| 18,31,63,000.00
Vishvas Infrastructure Ltd.
21.01.2008 Bonus in the ratio of 1:10 18,06,630 | 10.00 | 2,01,22,930 | 20,12,29,300.00
17.01.2009 Right Issue 1:1 1,98,72,230 | 10.00 | 3,99,95,160 [ 39,99,51,600.00
28.04.2011 Allotment to " QIBs " under 1,82,94,578 | 10.00 | 5,82,89,738 | 58,28,97,380.00
QIP Placement
04.12.2013 Reduction of Capital by (2,50,000) | 10.00 | 5,80,39,738 | 58,03,97,380.00
cancelling shares allotted to
Vishvas Infrastructure Ltd
| as per High Court order. ) ) )
* Record Date
(XIX) CORPORATE BENEFITS TO INVESTORS
A) BONUS ISSUE OF FULLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES
f Financial Year ; Ratio )
[ 2004-05 f 1:2
2007-08 1:10

.
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B) DIVIDEND DECLARATION DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS

Financial Year Dividend Declaration Dividend per share
2009-10 f 30.09.2010 [ 10%
2010-11 26.09.2011 10%
2011-12 ) 28.09.2012 ) 4% )

(XX) UNCLAIMED DIVIDED :

In terms of the provisions of Section 205A(5) of the Companies Act, 1956, (the “Act”) unpaid and
unclaimed dividend for the financial year 2006-2007 has been transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government under Section 205C of the Act.
In terms of the provisions of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, no claim shall lie against the
Company or IEPF after the said transfer in respect of such amounts.) . Shareholders who have not
encashed their dividend warrants are requested to claim the amounts from the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat, ROC Bhavan, Near Ankur Bus Stand, Naranpura, Ahmedabad-380 013 in the
prescribed form.

The dividends on equity shares for the following years remaining unclaimed for 7 years from the
dates of declaration are required to be transferred by the Company to ‘Investor Education and
Protection Fund’ (IEPF) and the various dates for transfer of such amounts are as under:

Financial Year Date of Declaration Due for transfer to IEPF*
2009-10 [ 30.09.2010 [ 1st November, 2017
2010-11 26.09.2011 2nd November, 2018
2011-12 ) 28.09.2012 ) 5th November, 2019

*Actual dates of transfer to IEPF may vary.

Members who have so far not enchased their dividend warrants in the respect of the above years are
requested to claim their dividend from the Company. Such members may write to the Company’s
Registrar and Transfer Agents, Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd. or to the company for payment of
unclaimed dividend amount.

(XXI) PLANT LOCATION : Block No. 289,291,292, Vill : Karanj, Tal : Mandvi, Dist : Surat (Gujarat)

PIN - 394 110.

Sumeet Industries Limited is the Manufacturer and Exporter of Polyester Chips, Polyester Filament
Yarn (POY & FDY) and Polypropylene Multifilament Yarn.

(XXI) REGISTERED OFFICE :

504, 5th Floor, Trividh Chambers, Opp. Fire Brigade Station, Ring Road, Surat- 395 002 (Gujarat)
Phone : 0261 - 2328902. Fax: 0261 - 2334189. E-mail : sumeetindus@yahoo.com

Visit us at : www.sumeetindustries.com

(XXIll) REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS :

M/S. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072
Ph. : (022) 40430200 / 28470652
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DISCLOSURES OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY

The transactions with the companies, where the Directors of the Company are interested were in the
normal course of business and there were no materially significant related party transactions that have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The SEBI has imposed penalty of Rs.2.00
Crores exercising power conferred under Section 15 HA of the SEBI Act, 1992 and Rule 5 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Procedure for Holding Inquiry and Imposing Penalties by Adjudication
officer) Rules, 1995 for violation of Regulation 3 (b),(c),(d) and 4(1), 4(2) of PFUTP Regulations of the
SEBI Act vide order dated 20.02.2014 and restrain the company from accessing the securities market for
the period up to 2 years in exercise of the power conferred U/s. 19 of the SEBI Act read with section 11
and 11 B thereof and section 12 A of the SCRA Act, 1956 and regulation 11 of the SEBI (Prohibition of
Fraudulent and Unfair Trade Practice relating to Securities Market) regulation, 2003 vide order dated
21.05.2014.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly / Half yearly results are not sent to the shareholders. However, Company’s quarterly / half yearly
financial results were published in English (Economic Times) and Gujarati news papers and were also
sent to Stock Exchanges and more, shareholders can also visit Company’s web site
www.sumeetindustries.com. All price sensitive information is made available at the earliest through press
release, intimation to the Stock Exchanges and presentation made to media on specific occasions.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Secretarial Audit Report of the company in terms of SEBI circular no. D & CC/ FITTC/CIR-16/2002,
reconciling the total shares held in both the depositories, viz NSDL and CDSL and in physical form with
the total issued / paid-up capital of the company were placed before the Board of Directors every quarter
and also submitted to the stock exchanges every quarter.

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATIONS

The Chief Financial Officer of the company gives annual certification on financial reporting and internal
controls to the Board in terms of Clause 49. The Chief Financial Officer also gives quarterly certification on
financial results while placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Clause 41 of the Listing
Agreement. The CEO/CFO certification of the financial statements for the year under review is enclosed
forming part of the Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s. Pradeep Singhi & Associates confirming compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49, is attached to the Directors’
Report forming part of the Annual Report. This Certificate has also been forwarded to the Stock
Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-TRADING PRACTICES

In compliance with the SEBI regulation on prevention of insider trading, the company has instituted a
comprehensive code of conduct for its directors, management and staff. The code lays down guidelines,
which advises them on procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares
of the company, and cautioning them of the consequences of violations. The code clearly specifies,
among other matters, that Directors and specified employees of the company can trade in the shares of
the company only during ‘Trading Window Open Period’. The trading window is closed during the time of
declaration of results, dividend and material events, as per the Code.

DECLARATION UNDER CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Clause 49(D) of the Listing Agreement, it is hereby affirmed that all the Board members
and senior management personnel have complied with code of conduct of the Company.
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AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(On Compliance with the condition of Corporate Governance under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

To,

THE MEMBERS OF

SUMEET INDUSTRIES LIMITED
SURAT.

We have examined the compliance of condition of Corporate Governance by SUMEET INDUSTRIES
LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
of the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
Listing Agreement.

We have to state that no investors grievances is pending for a period exceeding one month against the
Company as per the records maintained by the Company which are presented to the Investor’s Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, PRADEEP SINGHI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

PRADEEP KUMAR SINGHI

Proprietor
Place : Surat M. NO. 200/24612
Date : 30th May 2014 FIRM NO. 108029W
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CEOI/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
(Under Clause 49(V) of Listing Agreement)

I, Sumeet Kumar Somani, Chief Financial Officer of Sumeet Industries Limited hereby certify to the
Board that :

a) | have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2013-14 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief :

e These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

e These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by Sumeet Industries
Limited during the year under review which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of
conduct;

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control, if any, of which we are
aware of and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee
Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year 2013-14;

Significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2013-14 and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

e Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system
over the financial reporting.

e) We further declare that all Board members and senior management have affirmed compliance with code
of conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2014.

By order of the Board Directors

Sd/-

Sumeet Kumar Somani

Place : Surat Executive Director &
Date :30th May 2014 Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MDA)

WORLD ECONOMY

The macroeconomic scenario during the year under review was characterised by world economy continuing
its downward trend on growth as world economy further decelerated growth rate to 3% in 2013 compared to
3.2% in 2012. The World Bank has predicted a 3.2% global GDP growth in 2014. The growth rate is further
projected to stabilise to 3.4% in 2015 and to 3.5% in 2016. The high-income economies are now showing
signs of recovery. Growth in the emerging and developing economies is expected to pick up from 4.8% in
2013 to 5.3% in 2014 and then to 5.5% in 2015 and to 5.7% in 2016. The US economy is projected to grow
by 2.8% in 2014 up from 1.8% in 2013. GDP in China, the second largest economy in the world, is projected
to stay flat at 7.6% in 2014. Japan, world’s third largest economy, is projected to grow at 1.4% in 2014, but is
expected to register 1% growth in 2015 mostly due to the government’s efforts curb domestic demand by
imposing high consumption tax. World Bank has projected India’s GDP growth to be 6% in 2014-15. Asian
Development Bank (ADB) has come up with a more conservative estimate and expects India’s GDP to grow
at 5.5% in FY15. Emerging markets, including India, had to face multiple challenges of rising current account
deficit, depreciation of the local currency and additional pressure due to capital outflows.

INDIAN ECONOMY

India’s GDP growth rate moderately increased to 4.9% as compared to 4.5% in FY 2012-13. High Interest
rate, a depreciated currency and uncertainty due to general elections have led to deceleration in the economic
recovery. The slow growth of the economy in 2013-14 was mainly on account of industrial sector which grew
-0.5% as against 3.10% in 2012-13 though agriculture sector grew 4.7%. Services sector grew at the rate of
6.8% in 2013-14 as against 6.6% in 2012-13. The slowdown in the previous two financial years 2011-12 and
2012-13 had been precipitated by domestic as well as global factors. Domestic factors, including the
tightening of monetary policy resulted in slowing down of investment and growth, particularly in the industrial
sector. However, the new Central government is expected to accelerate the pace of new reforms and help
enhance Investor confidence. Outlook for FY. 2014 appears optimistic. In FY. 2014-15, India is likely to
accelerate GDP growth rate to 5.5%-6%. The increase in growth rate is expected to be contributed by growth
in industrial sector around to 4%.

TEXTILE INDUSTRY SCENARIO
GLOBAL TEXTILE INDUSTRY

The global textile and clothing industry is estimated to register 5% growth in 2013-14. China is expected to
lead the world with an estimated USD 284 billion in 2013, up 11.4% from 2012. India is estimated to achieve
an estimated USD 42 billion of textiles and apparel exports in 2013-14, a 30% jump over the previous year.
The Global Textile and clothing trade is estimated to grow at the rate of 5%. Asia is the largest consumer of
PFY contributing about 90% of overall global demand. China and India contribute about 74% and 10% of the
global demand respectively. Middle East was seen gradually moving up in the capacity building also.

INDIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRY

India is the world’s second largest producer of textiles and garments, with a diverse raw material base. In
India, Textile & clothing industry contributes nearly 4% of India’s GDP, 14% of total industrial production and
11% of the total exports of goods. Textile industry provides direct employment to 35 million and indirect
employment to 45 million.

Globally, India has the second largest textile manufacturing capacity, in terms of spindles and looms. India is
the 4th largest exporter of textiles & clothing products to the world, with a share of 4.4% in the global trade.
Over last 10 years, exports of textiles & clothing products from India have grown at more than 11% p.a., which
increased the share in global trade from 3% to 4.4% between 2003 and 2012.

The textile sector in the country is expected to witness improvement as the export demand has begun to pick
up. According to Dun & Bradstreet India, growth in textile exports have picked up since April this year
compared to same period of last fiscal year. During April-September 2013, textile exports from India reached
USD 16 billion, which is 8 per cent higher than the exports during the same period last year. Pick-up in
demand from the US market is the prime reason for this reversal. (Source : Economic Times)
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According to the Ministry of Textiles, the domestic textile and apparel industry in India is estimated to reach
US$ 141 bn by 2021 from US$ 58 bn in 2011. Apparel exports from India is expected to increase to US$ 82 bn
by 2021 from US$ 31 bn in 2011. Total cloth production in India is expected to grow to 112 bn square metres
by FY17 from 62 bn square metres in FY11. (Textile Sector Analysis report, Source : Equity master)

INDIAN POLYESTER MARKET

In 2013, polyester demand grew at 7.5% as against 6% in 2012. In India, we can see clearly there is a
paradigm shift which is rising population, surging per capita income, growing disposable income, an
expanding middle class, continuing urbanisation, lower per capita consumption of man-made fibre especially,
polyester which is 2.6 Kg in India against 6 Kg in the world, surging per capita income. This indicates
untapped potential for the polyester manufacturers providing scope to grow positively in the coming times. All
these factors will complement demand surge of polyester in India as future belongs to polyester.

Moreover, the Textile Ministry is also working towards implementing policies to boost the overall sector.
Greater emphasis is being given to modernise the industry by Textile Up-gradation Fund (TUF), which is
bringing industrial competitiveness.

The MMF industry has been huge capacity addition across the value chain in the last few years envisaging
higher demand. Polyester capacity increase by 12% in 2013 -14 largely due to addition in POY and FDY.

RAW MATERIAL SCENARIO

In Polyester Industry, the main raw materials are PTA (Purified Terephthalic Acid) & MEG (Mono Ethylene
Glycol). These are derivates of petrochemical which are directly proportional to fluctuation of Crude Qil prices.
PX prices were USD 1472 in April, 2013 crossed to USD 1500 by August, 2013 and started gradually to down
to USD 1200 by the end of the year.

PTA prices were almost steady in the 1st quarter - opening at USD 1,043 and closing at USD 1,055, and in the
2nd quarter it opened at USD 1,070 and peaked in August at USD 1,098. PTA prices in third and fourth
quarters tapered to USD 900 per ton as paraxylene prices also softened during the period. This resulted in
better margins of PTA in the second half of the year. PTA is expected to ease out due to the scheduled start of
one of the PTA plants in India later this year. Even in China, some of the new capacities have already started
so, PTA availability is likely to improve by 2014-15. Presently, the Government of India has imposed
antidumping duty on import of PTA.

MEG prices fell in 1st quarter itself. It opened at USD 1,000 & closed at USD 947 at 1st quarter end, but
picked up stream from July to Aug-13 when it reached the highest to the level of USD 1098, but subsequently
it got affected due to over capacities and lower demand both in India as well as China. The prices of MEG in
2nd quarter went down from USD 1,064 to USD 992 and in last quarter from USD 971 to 887. No new
capacities are coming up and the expected demand for MEG will increase due to higher capacities and
demand.

Prices of PTA and MEG from April 2013 to March 2014 (USD per metric tonnes)
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ABOUT THE COMPANY

Sumeet Industries Limited is having an integrated manufacturing facility for manufacturing POY and FDY
directly from MEG and PTA, Twisting & Texturising. Value addition and operating margin in Polyester FDY and
PQOY is higher than Pet Chips. The Company’s manufacturing unit have a locational advantages being situated
in the Surat area. its location gives its proximity to both raw material suppliers as well as end users. The
production capacity of the Plant is as under;

7

Name of the Product

Production capacity
per day ( In Mt)

[ Capacity under expansion
Per day ( In Mt)

C.P. Plant
POY
FDY

288
128
147

-

Texturising Yarn - 30

Over the years, we have developed capabilities to customize and improve our product designs by absorbing,
adapting and improving the acquired technology from both national and international suppliers. In each and
every operation we innovate, learn, adapt and deliver quality products with enhanced values to our customers.

RESULTS REVIEW

Turnover : Sumeet Industries Limited has achieved a turnover of Rs. 110799.62 Lacs in the year 2013-14 as
against Rs. 115933.78 Lacs during the previous year. Fall in sales was noted being less dispatch of materials
corresponding to last year.

Other Operating Income : Other operating income consists of Export Incentives, Vat refund etc. Other
Income for the year 2013-14 amounted to Rs. 301.88 Lacs as against Rs. 265.12 Lacs during the previous
year due to increase in Export Incentives received during the year.

Eie

Eie

Eie

Ei2

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

;

% Other Income : Other income consisting receipt of Dividend, Discounts and Interest on Fixed Deposit and
% Profit/(Loss) from Forex Transactions. Other income for the year 2013-14 is amounting of Rs. (1607.12 Lacs)
% against Rs. (1130.36 Lacs) in the previous year. Losses from foreign transactions was incurred amounting to
Eie
Eid
Eid
Eie
Eie
Eig
Eie
%
Eie
Eid
Eid
Eie
Eid
Eie
Eie
Eid
Eid
Eid

Rs. 2472.16 Lacs due to sharp depreciation in the value of rupees against dollars.

Consumption of Raw Material : Consumption of raw material decreased from Rs. 71989.19 Lacs to
Rs. 55567.31 Lacs due to decrease in production corresponding to last year.

Employee Cost : Employees cost were increased from Rs. 1069.54 Lacs to Rs. 1154.78 Lacs. This increase
is mainly due to higher increments given to employees and further recruitment of employees in POY and FDY
spinning division.

Interest Cost : Interest cost were increased from Rs. 2171.88 Lacs to Rs. 3050.90 Lacs due to increase in
working capital.

Depreciation : Depreciation was increased by Rs. 463.00 Lacs due to addition in Fixed Assets i.e.
commissioning of 66 Kv Power sub-station, Waste Recycling Plant, Installation of Electric chillers etc.

EBIDTA : The Company’s EBIDTA stood at Rs. 8170.69 Lacs against Rs. 7067.39 Lacs in previous year
reflecting an increase of 15.61% over previous year.

PAT : The profit after tax (PAT) were decreased from Rs. 1915.93 Lacs to Rs.1761.54 Lacs, mainly due to
forex losses incurred due to sharp depreciation in the value of rupees against dollars.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY :-

The company’s well defined organizational structure, documented policy guidelines, defined authority matrix
and internal controls ensure efficiency of operations, compliance with internal policies & applicable laws and
regulations and optimal use of company’s resources, safeguard of all assets, proper authorization and
recording of transactions and compliances with applicable laws. The Company uses Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) supported by in-built controls that ensures reliable and timely financial reporting. Well-
established & robust internal audit processes, both at the Corporate and the Business levels, continuously
monitor the adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal Controls and status of compliance with operating
systems, internal policies and regulatory requirements. All Internal Audit findings and financial and audit
control systems are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors which provides
strategic guidance on Internal Controls. The review of reports, statements, reconciliation and other information
required by the management are well documented in application system to provide reasonable assurance
regarding effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability of financial reporting and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations. Additional modules in ERP like Production planning, Costing, Quality
management has added additional advantages in improving product costing. The Company also has a robust
& comprehensive framework of Control Self-Assessment which continuously verifies compliance with laid
down policies & procedures.

ENERGY CONSERVATION

The Conservation of energy in all the possible areas is undertaken as an important means of achieving cost
reduction. Saving in electricity, fuel and power consumption receive due attention of the management on a
continuous basis. Various measures have been taken to reduce fuel consumption, reducing leakages,
improving power factor, optimizing process controls etc. resulting in energy savings.

OPPORTUNITIES AND STRENGTH

We believe polyester is the fibre of the future, finding varied applications across home furnishing, apparel
industry, automotive industry, sportswear market, technical textiles etc. Global economic recovery is also
accelerating coupled with rising per capita income, expanding middle class, continuing urbanization
witnessing high growth opportunities. Rural market is also playing important role in the economy which offers
a major opportunity growth in the Polyester Industries.

Our product mix spread over four important Polyester products : Pet Chips, POY, FDY and Polypropylene
Multifilament yarns. We will keep opportunity of further forward integration cum expansion program to lead to
the company to a new high.

Sumeet Industry’s Edge

* Over two decades of prominence in the polyester field.
* One of cost-efficient polyester manufacturers

* Wider value added range of products

* Increasing global footprints across major markets

* Locational advantages being situated at Surat

* Professionally managed company

THREAT, RISKS AND CONCERNS

The objective of risk management frame work is to identify events that may affect the company, and manage
risk in order to provide reasonable assurance regarding achieving the company’s objective. The company is
operating in an environment that is becoming more and more competitive. The company seeks to ensure that
the risks if undertakes are commensurate with returns.
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a) RISK AGAINST FIRE, FLOOD AND ACCIDENTS

Risk against fire, flood, accident, health related problems and accidents of workforce are common risks
attached to the working of any plant/company. Management has taken reasonable steps to counter the risk.
The company has taken Comprehensive All Risk Insurance Policy, which covers company’s assets against all
risks. Accidents due to human failure are being tackled through the continuous training to our technical and
other staffs and through regular monitoring and supervision. All the employees of the company are also
insured under Group Insurance Policy of Life Insurance Corp. of India.

b) ECONOMIC RISK

Domestic sales contribute to a major part of the revenue of the company so, the factors that may adversely
affect the Indian economy and in turn company’s business includes rising in interest rate, depreciation in the
value of rupees, inflation, change in tax structure, fiscal and monetary policies, scarcity of credits etc. Over
capacity in the POY and Chips industry can also affect margins.

Polyester has emerged as a fibre of the nation and is being extensively used in apparel, automotive, home
furnishing, industrial textile and sportswear sectors. Burgeoning population, rapid urbanisation, rising
disposable income and growing middle-class population will drive the polyester demand in future.

c) COMPETITION RISK

We face competition from existing players and potential entrants in the Indian textile industry. The Indian
textile industry is highly competitive both in the Pet Chips segment and in the POY/ FDY segment. Our
company is in medium size as compared to the market leaders like Reliance Industries Limited. Domestic
production is dominated by few organized players who have integrated facilities and large economies of scale
and the unorganized sector is virtually absent. The company has a well defined TQM system of control points,
comprehensive budgetary controls and review system to monitor its operations to remain cost competitive
than its peer group.

We strengthened our customer base in existing and new export geographies through competitive pricing and
quality offerings. We have enhanced focus on customer service to ensure repeat business and long standing
relationship.

d) STRATEGIC RISK

Strategic plans for the company’s business take in to account likely risks in the industrial environment from
competition, changing customer needs, obsolescence and technological changes. The annual plans that are
drawn up consider the risks that are likely to impact the Company’s objectives in that year and the counter-
measures put in place. Project execution is largely dependent upon timely delivery by the equipment
suppliers, project management skills, civil works etc. Any delay in project implementation will impact revenue
and profit for that period. The company strives to adopt a ‘de-risking’ strategy in its operation while making
growth investments. Appropriate structures have been put in place to proactively monitor and manage risk.

e) PRICE RISK

Crude oil and Petroleum products are globally traded commodities and therefore, the prices are influenced by
the international market forces of demand supply and other geo political uncertainties etc. The price of raw
material and finished goods move in tandem with international prices, which in turn, have correlation with the
prices of petrochemical products.

The company follows conservative foreign exchange risk management policy to minimize or eliminate the
risks associated with operating activities hence, does not carry significant forex risk.
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f) LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk (i.e., the risk of not being able to fulfil current or future payment obligations because of
unavailability of adequate cash) is efficiently managed by the company. The company is exposed to varied
financial risk emanated from foreign currency exchange risk from export of products, import of raw materials
and capital goods and servicing of foreign currency debts.

We follow a conservative foreign exchange risk management policy to minimise or eliminate the risks
associated with operating activities. Sufficient current assets are held to meet all of the Company’s short-term
payment obligations as and when they fall due, thereby ensuring solvency at all times. Payment obligations
result both from operating cash flows and from changes in current financial liabilities which are included in
liquidity planning.

g) MARKET RISK

Market risks relate to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument could
fluctuate due to variations in market prices. Market risks include currency risk and interest-rate risk. The
company also converting its working capital in to fund/non-fund based facilities, borrowing under ECB/FCCB
schemes and appropriate hedging strategies has undertaken to minimize interest and interest rate risk and
currency risk for deprecation of rupees against dollar. The volatility witnessed in the global markets has
reiterated the need for robust forex management systems and prudent investment practices. All forex
exposures are hedged immediately upon the occurrence of an exposure. The company uses forward
contracts to hedge both its imports and exports and continues to maintain the philosophy of protecting cash
flows. Exports of the company also acts as a natural hedge against adverse foreign currency fluctuation.

WASTE MANAGEMENT

We have adopted various methods and practices for solid and hazardous waste management. Solid waste
like polymer are sold to authorized parties for re-use. Fibre waste are used as captive material through
recently set up waste re-cycling plant. The company has setup state of art an ETP plant for treating polluted
water of the plant. Hazardous wastes are handled through registered recyclers, who are authorized by the
concerned Pollution Control Boards.

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT CONTROLS (EHS)

In keeping with the environment-conscious tenor of the times, your company has taken effective steps in
creating an aesthetic, environment-friendly industrial habitat in its factory units, mobilizing support and
generating interest among staffs and labours for maintaining hygienic and green surroundings. Being
providing continual efforts and attention on fire and safety, no major incident was noted in the year 2013-14.

The Company is aware of its responsibilities as a good corporate citizen, in health, safety and environmental
management. To achieve the environment, health & safety visions, various objectives have been set forth.
These are as follows :-

- Compliance with environment, health & safety laws and regular assessment of the compliance of
operations against the requirement.

- Ensuring safety related practices to enable employees and others to eliminate work related injury and
iliness.

- First Aid training camps organized.

-  State-of-the-art fire and safety installations to meet emergencies within the company, as well as
nearby areas.

- Training and counseling of employees, contractors, sub-contractors and transporters to ensure effects
of environment, health and safety.

- Training and motivating employees to understand their EHS responsibilities and to participate actively
in EHS program.

- Imparting fire fighting training to personnel and mock drills to ensure safety preparedness.
- Toilets and drinking water facility provided and they are being regularly inspected for cleanness.

- Proactive measures to increase usage of recycled water.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

The company firmly believes that success of any organization largely depends upon availability of human
assets within the organization as it is one of the most valuable assets because revenue and profit growth
cannot take place without the right equality of people. To that effect, company has taken a series of measures
that ensures that the most appropriate people are recruited in to the organization.

a) RECRUITMENT POLICY

The Company has been able to attract a team of dedicated professionals with appropriate expertise and
experience, leaders who are passionate, eager to learn and succeed. Recruitment based on merit by following
well defined and systematic selection procedures eliminating discrimination, sustain motivated and quality
work force through appropriate and fair performance evaluation to retain the best talent.

b) PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL SYSTEM

A competency based performance appraisal system has been devised and implemented the same across the
organization. The best performers get recognized and rewarded by the management with the objective of
motivating them for further improved performance. Employees are promoted to higher positions on the basis
of their performance, attitude and potential to motivate them for further improvement in their work.

c) PERSONNEL TRAINING

The company from time to time fosters a culture of training, people development and meritocracy to ensure
that the maximum efficiencies are derived from its human capital. The newly recruited employees under go a
comprehensive induction program. Safety training is given on regular basis to all employees including
temporary employees.

d) LABOUR RELATIONS

On the labour front, during the year, there were no incidents of labour unrest or stoppage of work on account
of labour issues and relationship with them continues to be cordial.

CORPORATE SOCIAL SERVICE

The company is committed to its corporate social responsibility and undertakes programs that are sustainable
and relevant to local needs. The company has under taken a range of activities in respect of health care and
education to improve living conditions of the villagers in the neighbourhood of its factories.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) describing the company’s objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Several
factors could make significant impact on the company’s operation. These include geo political uncertainties
affecting demand and supply and Government regulations, tax laws and other factors such as litigations and
industrial relations.

Identified as having been approved by the Board
of Directors of Sumeet Industries Limited.

Anil Kumar Jain
Company Secretary
Surat

11th August, 2014
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2 Furthtooucommentshd&nnexurederrtoinparagramiboveerepotrha:t

a.Wehavebtainakdheanformatnkexplanatiohsctothebesofouknowledagedelie
werpecessoyhe@urpoe®duaudit.

b.lnouopinipnopdooksfaccoumtsrequirleyl awvhavbeekephytheompasyfanmsit
appeafrmmuexaminabifomédooks.

c. ThaBalanSdeeRrof&losAccouandcaskloweferreointheepoatrenagreemaenth
thdbooksfaccounts.

d.lnouropinidheBalan&eheeandProfitLos®ccounbmpliwsthherequiremenrftbe
mandatacountshgndaederrtodnSectidd (3Mithe&ompanhed, 956.

appointesddirecuarderecti@md ({gdpfthe&Companhed, 956.

undegsecticgidlAdftheCompanifestl956omhastissueadnyRulesndetthesaidectio

51¢
&
5ie
f. Sincthe€Centr@bvernmkanoissuahynotificaasboiheatatwhictheessstobepaid
prescridfhmgannenwhicdqucbesisstobepaidocesssduangayabdgghe&ompany

ForPRADEE®PINGHAKSOCTES
Charterfecdcountangs

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI

Proprietﬁr
Place : Surat M. NO. 200/2@@612
Date 30th May 2014 FIRM NO. 1080§9W
¥
Eid
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Asrequirdd/thecompaniéAuditoReporbrderr004andaccordih@theinformatiend
explanatigivehousdurinthecoursefaudidandonthebasisfsucltheckasswereonsider
appropriate, we report that;

ANNEXURE CATHENDEPENDBRNDIORS REPORT

(i) FixeAssets :-

(a)fheCompamyasmaintairpgdpeecordghowirdglparticuliarsludigqqgantitatietail
and situation of fixed assets;

(bAsexplaintmdstheassetsavbeephysicaleyifiegthemanagemeratccordamadeh
aphasegrogramméverificatwdhn¢chhouropiniosreasonaltlensidertimesizeand
naturefitsbusinedsshefrequenafwerificaisorasonabhednomateridilscrepancges
have been noticed on such physical verification;

(c)Thecompamuasnotdisposefithesubstanpiarb ffixedssethburintdhheyeawhicafect
the going concern assumption.

(ii) Inventory :-

BIEELBIEEB8S

(aAsinformeédus,thestochffinishgdodsNork inRrocesstorespare-paxnslraw
materidlasvdbeemphysicadéyifibdthemanagemdnotintheyeaatreasonabideerva
except material lying with third parties, where confirmation are obt@ined

(bYnouropiniotheproceduondphysicwedrificabifmiockiollowbgthemanagemane
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and&natu

(c)Thecomparyasmaintainerdperecordsfinventoriletsediscrepanaietsceanthe
verificabtifshocksscompatebookecordweremommateriaadidhesbavdeemproperl
dealt with in the books of accounts.

(iii)Loans R&dvances :-

(a)fhe comphay takemsecured feamscompaRiems omtther pafdisdsedthe regisfer
maintaindd30lofthecompanies 106t herareSixSuclPrarti€overeds30lofthe
companiecst, 19856al amount Creldizé¢ddiisCrore and3IDEDI8OACrore.

(b)fhecompamyasgrantaeihsecurl@ansocompaniEsrmgrothepartiesentionerder
theregistmanintainndd30lofthecompanifestl 956TheriesOnesuchPart@overaids
301 of the compatni@9btal amount Dedbite@lli€rore and C¥ed.i@8dCiror

Siaigaaaia

44800

(c)Aspeinformatdodexplanatigiveimoustheaatefinteres®%P.Aonthdoanakely
the compa@yher terms and conditions, if applicable on loan taken a¥e not
the interest of the company

Sl aia i i e e e i i i e e e e e e e i S e S S S e S e e e

(dAs pemformatiorexamlédnationstgiusime radkeinteliss?®RA. ame lognanted Ky
thecompamherevapplicalehetrermandconditioiisapplicabhdoamivearenot
prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company

(e)ThepartigewhonadvancesthenaturefloanBavdeemivearerepayihlgeprincip
amounts as stipulated wherever applicable.

(f)There is no overdue amount of loans taken or.granted by the comp y
(iv)Internal control procedure :-

Inouopiniamdaccorditmghdnformatinexplanatiginetousjntermalntrpiocedurg&s

forthepurchaeéstoreRawmateriahsludia@gmponeptangdndmachineaguipmeamtd

otheassetsndfothesal@fgoodsommensumaitéthesizefthecompamndnaturefits

business. During the course of our audit no major weaknesses has beggn no
51¢

Aaiaiag

Exwxwxww
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(v) Transaction with Parties u/s 301 :-

(a)fhetransactihadénpursuanoeontraotrtearrangeméehbaheedobeenteredtothe
register maintained u/s. 301 oAdhel®@&® peanviesbeen recorded in regi

(bYnouropiniocandaccordingtheinformatammexplanatighvsehous,thetransacti
exceedinglacseachaveeemadatpricevhichreeasonalbhaeinmggardeprevaili
market price at the relevant time.

(vi)Public Deposits :-

Thecompampasacceptddposwhichrenoexempted/icludérdnmheprovisiorisectio
58Aofthecompanikstl95@GndthecompaniescceptanéPeposifdyles,l975These
deposidseacceptérbnihegenerplubli&aredirectdgpositimihelDBaccourfb,which
interest has been paid to the deposit holders at a fixed rate.

51¢
%
(viiynternAalbdit System :- %

Inoumnpiniothecompampasaninternalddistystewmhichommensumatéitsizandatur
of its business.

Centr@bvernmearaintenaofc®stecordés209 1) dpfthecompaniecstl95andve
areoftheopiniotmatprimdacieheprescribadcounasndrecordsavebeemqmadeand

maintained. Howevbave carried out a detail examination of the accoufts an

(ix)Statutory Dues :-

(aAccorditmgheecordsthecomparnthecompanyggeneradéygulandepositumglisput
statutaryesncludiR§ & E.S.lincome-twgalth-taxles-taMstohutyexciseuty
Cesandanyothestatutaryesvitlappropriatéhoritfeccorditogheinformataon
explanatigpingimoustherarenoundispuaedounpayabimespeafsucktatutames
whiclhagemainedtstandasgt3lsMarciR0l4omperionoréhasixnonthhsomhe
date they became payable.

5ie

5i¢

5ie

514

5i¢

51¢

&

5i¢

5ie

51¢

5ie

5ie

14

§

14

14

% (bAccordilognformatammexplanatgonehous,theresnodisputathounpsayabia
% respect of such statutory dues.
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
%
14
14
14
14
5i¢
51¢
51¢
5ie
51e
bid

(x) Accumulated / Cash Losses :-

Theceompampasoaccumulaltesseessnchasmoincurredshossdsthecurrefinhancyealr
and in the immediately preceding financial year

¥
¥
.. %
(viii) Cost Records :- pid
We havdooad;veweldelookofaccounmantarbg/dhecompara)spresckbwdhe%
51e
¥
51e
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
(xi)Default in Repayment of Dues to Banks / Financial Institution etc. :-
The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the financial Institt
(xiiXaranting of Ldadv&nces :-

Thecompamasmopgranteda Advancesthebasisfsecurithbgwayfpledgefshares
debenture and other securities.

(xiiighit Fund / Nidhi / Mutual Fund :-

Theprovisiof@snySpeci@tatuapplicabdéhiFundyidhMutuBlenefHundSocieticere
not applicable to the company

(xivlpbealing oading in Shares etc. :-

Asexplain@dsbythenanagemeh&gompahppurchassekcuritigelsaresftheGovtna
othecompanifostheshort-tetrmdimgurposBealingshareisnota mairactiviaythe
comparmhihe Shares / Securities held by the company are in its own na@e.

Siaiaaagls

Siai
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(xv)Guarantee Given by Company :-

AsexplaintodisbythemanagemdhecomparmyasgiveguarantfmeioanakebySumee
Poly Power Ltd from bank.

(xvilYtilizationeom TLoans :-
Thelerm Loans taken by the company were applied for the purpose forgwhich
(xvi) Application of mWowrtFiind for Leomg Ihvestment and vice versa ;-

Onthebasisfourxaminatotthecashhlowtatemethtfundsaiseadnshorternbasilsave
not been used for long term invesfmant and V

(xviii) Allotment of Bonus Shares :-
The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the year

(xix) Increafswethorized Share-Capital :-

Saiaaa s

The company has not raised its authorized share-capital during the figgancie
&

(xx)Creation of Securities for Debenture Issued :-

¥
The Company has not issued any Debenture during the year
(xxiPreferengildbtment of Shares :-

d
Eie
Eie
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

The company has made preferential allotment of shares.
(xxii) Fraud noticed or Reported :-

As pemformatiemp&anation tgpiwesrp fraod dry thcommpany haen nobiceeport
during the year

Slaia i i i e e e e e e e S e e

ForPRADEE®PINGHAKSOCTES
Charterfecdcountangs

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI

&

% Proprietﬁr
% Place : Surat M. NO. 200/2@@612
% Date 30th May 2014 FIRM NO. 1080§9W
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Notel

Corporandormattien

Sumedhdustrladisa Publicimitddste@omparymicilimdndiandincorporatedethe
provisiofiheCompanfecdl 956. TBempansgngagerdhédusinesfmanufactuanmgxporti
PolyesCdripBplyeskéllamermtrn(POYX FDYandPolypropyMulifilanveantThecompan
catetebotdomesaitdnternatimaakets.

Note2
SignificAgtountilglicies

Significanmcountpogiciadoptdédthepreparatannpresentabitheaccoundsebasedn
accountpnigpncipabuinrAccountsngndadSilssueédi CAdsenumerabedow:

(a)BasisfAccountif@SL): Thdinancsadtemeartpreparemndearistoricasconventooan
accrumdsi$heompahyllowmsercansiyeteafAccountamgecognikresonfeexpendit
onaccrumdsis.

SR488888484

e

(b)Fixed AsseASLO) FixeMssebsrestateadcosofacquisitimedfcenvadjconstructecs
accumuladepgreciatCoscomprisofgurchageicandlbthexosattributabbdeinginge
assebitaworkimgnditifontiantendesde. AfiecofNotificaNoG.S.R25(Ed A& of
Compan{dxcounShagndaAdjendm®ntleg8p0BadeegivetmthearryimmountFixed
AssetitborrespondfiagtoGenerRéseraadalano®rofdtosaccount.

(c)DepreciatidA®)Depreciaitgorrovidenixeassef{excelmindnwrittdownalumeethad
theatespecifiasichedWEeMotheCompanhecdl 956xcephtruckadditiiohhesehicflleom
01.04.200&8tepilldr.GSetoneHimsolexturisimgchimaedlbhdditianglan®machine
from1.04.200RerckeprecialhicodmeeprovidemstraightenethodspeschedudkEMothe
Compan”hed1,956.

(d)InvestmefpA&€l 3)Investmanestateadcostnvestmimsharanndecuritdesonsideasd
longermndaluedcosNoprovisfoshortfiavtbhluethena fthe eairsprovidfeod

(e)lnventor{a)
(a)Stor&Sparanduedil : AtCost
(b)Raw aterial . AtCost

Saa e s S e e e e g e e e R e s

(c)GoodsiTrans(iRaWMat.) : AtCost

(d)Work-in-Progress : AtCositProcurenceratrges
(e)Finish@dods . AtCosdNeRealizabdbuewshichevédmower
(f) Wastage : AtNeRealizaVWleu e

CosdfinventorsascertaiomteFirst-in-Firbast

(f) Retirem@mretnefitdSL5)Provisfomratuhtybbeemadentheccounds]yncasefthose
employewbhohavebecomeligibfertheretiremérmnefitseavencashmeliiA, Medica
AssistamceaccounteshndvhempaidiheCompanyamemberfrecogniPadviddntnd
scheme estabbiyshb@gional GoveofnmEwjtaTdte Compisngontribuivdgs&falary
Wageesfeligitelmployaeslehescheneevermontihemoupnfcontribuitsmaindleposit
eachnedvemponthmeMithitheimendaheulesEPRcheme.

(g)Foreigurrendyansactio(AsSll): Inthecas@®fliabilitieespeatiforeigmrrenloyansyg
obtainfodacquisibiffikealssettheariatiathdiabilinicsingbfexchanmeetesthegear§
endareapitaliwedf. F.Y2007—a8pe|Notifica|Ni@|§5.SR.225(!1‘-))‘Compan(e\$counti3§g
Standardhendm&uiie2009. Z

14
e

Siaiai
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Salesnforeignrrencagsaccountetdherat@revailomghedatefpurchaeébillsythe
collecting bank. Curienfifoasisgatscurreatithe dsalance sbgatodaovered ab
reconveragdeatprevailatthegeaendndheaesultartainendosseaseadjustiethe
profaindosaccoubhbssenforeigorrencgrivativasnsacteomsacludiendetermining
neprofidthegear

e) a

(h)Exciseuty Thdiabilothexciskutpmountitmg 6,63,26,3dddbeemprovideathegoods
manufactured but not cleared as ohe81 .8f 2W0nli4 h the erfofit and loss accgunt o
Nil.

(i) RevenuRecogniti(onS9): Expensasdncomersqgtspecificedfgrreadotherwicsenside¥

payabdadeceivarelepectiaedyccounfednaccrumdsis. %

51¢

Sale'sSaIeimcIu¢ackiagdorwardc’thgrge)s:,tr&'sales-ba1>€xc|udfe>scisdajtwhereve§§
applicabnehsalefgoodisrecogninetdansbdpropentiyoodsspeagreddrms.

¥
%
ExpoSaIesThesaareaccounbetﬂwexchanrgaprevaichrmm;hedatefinvoicTehesaeregrossﬁ
ofcommissaodnclufireiglbherevagrplicadbdeetheermsfthesalesontract. ﬁ

¥

(j) Cenvat on Inpithtes purchasefcoaw mateésiahoownoredxcise audyutilized eorh nt
CENATonrawnatercainsumlealbeedebiteaC ENATAccount.

(k)Borrowiecgs{ASL6)Borrowicogstthadralirectlptributadtleeacquisib@mnstrucoifo
fixedssetsrecapitaliasdpartfthecosbfasseOthebborrowicgstarerecognizaedn
expensthe@eriodvhicthegraccruéidcurred.

(1) Incom®Bax(AS22) Taxexpenskmstheyegrcompriscugrendxandleferrealksincludid
determintimepeprofittheyeaDeferreaasseandiabilidesecogniZedheuturnax
consequencEemporarifferendetwedhecarryingluefassetandliabilitaagtheir
respectiashaseandoperatimgsarriorwardseferrealxassetsrerecognizseadjetd
managemejudg metrhtatealizatiomoréikelyhamotDeferrealxassetsndiabilitdies
measuresliingnacteaxatesxpectieodppltytaxabilrcomathe eariqwhicthegempora
differenaeexpectimdereviewaerdettled.

(m) Segmeadounti@gSL7)Theequirenodnegmenetportiamoapplicatmteeompahbygth
inrespeacfyeographiegmeangprodueisseegment.

e
14
14
14
e

14
%
(n)QuantidiyscouﬁateiifferencR:ebataendntereasrteaccountaesdanthelsettIeIdi.sgenerai
practigreevailimgisypefindustry pig

14

14
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% PRADEERPUMAR SINGHI
% Proprietﬁr
% Place : Surat M. NO. 200/2@@612
% Date 30th May 2014 FIRM NO. 1080§9W
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AUDITED BALANCE ABMHE3I1Ist MARCH, 2014

Note AsAt AsAt
No. 31.03.14 31.03.13
I EQUITAND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 780,397,380 682, 7,38
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 1,428,576,761257,422,871
(c) Money received agaiargiaidtteare W - -
(2) Sharapplication Money pending allotment - 87,000,080
% 51¢
% (3) Non-Current Liabilities %
% (a) Longy4m Borrowings 5 2,536,407,429366,995,%54
% (b) DefeffaxdLiabilities (Net) 415,058,091327,726,13?1
% (c) Other Loemg-Tiabilities - - %
% (d) Longy+T Provisions - - %
5ie &
Z (4) Current Liabilities pig
pid (a) Shoetnl Borrowings 6 2,217,120,217668,762,%48
(b)rade Payables 7 963,016,1316,241,244,922
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 215,032,079116,639,2
(d) Shoetnl Provisions 9 66,007,71 68,225,187
TOTRL 8,621,615,895816,913,891
Il ASSETS
(1) Non-CurrAgsets
(a) Fixedsets 10
(TangibAssets 4,008,795,234836,604,%88
(ii) IntAsgelibe - -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 306,013,872101,5,1209
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
% (b) Non-Current Investments 11 156,623,782 7,795,5@1
% (c) Defeffaedlssets (Net) - - %
% (d) Longy+T LoansAamnances 12 7,779,659 39,531,4%5
% (e) Other Non-Basednt - - %
& &
% (2) CurreAtssets %
ﬁ (a) Current Investments - - ﬁ
§ (b) Inventories 13 1,935,356,978819,886,%62
(c)rade Receivables 14 1,210,750,602159,448,Q25
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 227,269,961239,443,285
(e) Shoetml LoansAandnces 16 341,887,54926611,94
(f) Other CdArreaitts 17 427,138,167346,474,1%7
TORL 8,621,615,895816,913,891
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Dirgctors
ForPRADEE®RPINGHA&KSOCTES
Charterfedcountants Shankarlal So@bhairman cum Mg. irecte
PRADEERPUMAR SINGHI Sumeet Kumar Sdniaedtor & CFO
X Proprietor bid
g M. NO. 200/24612 Anil Kumar Xadmpany Secretary £
% FIRM NO. 108029W %
514
% Place : Surat Place : Surat %
g Date :30-05-2014 Date : 30-05-2014 pig
bid bid

e
e
e
e
e
e
e
e

|
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PROFIT & LOBRBEMENT FORYEHAER ENDED 31st MARCH, 2

14

Note
No.
Revenue from Operations 18
Other Incomes 19
Total Revenue (I + 11)
Expenses :
Manufacturing Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 20

Purchases of Stwoeckein-T
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,

Work-in-Progress andr&8tdeck-in-T 21
Administrative & Selling Expenses

Employee Benefit Expenses 22
Other Expenses 23
Finance Costs 24
DepreciatioAnaortization Expense 10

Total Expenses

Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary
Iltems anax TII1-1V)
Exceptional Items

VII Profit before Extraordinadayk I(t¥ msVand
VIIIExtra Ordinary Iltems

I X
X

X1

Profit befane (WII - VIII)

Tax Expense

(1) Current tax

(2) Defeffaxd

(3) MAcredit

P ro fAf t eTa x

Lesslaxation for previous year

Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Continuing

Operations

Appropriation
Prowvfor Dividend & Dividen(d RiGk12)

Short Prbar Dividend & Dividegnfe rDfB010)1

AsAt AsAt
31.03.14 31.03.13
1,079,961,822593,378,438
(16017,722) (13,035,559)
10,919,250,10880,342,&88
6,523,147,086181,199,294

3,381,562,3249452150
Eia

10,527,958590,795,8%58)
¥

15,478,491 106,953,953
71,464,784131,133,627
305,090,535217,188,03
245,284,845198,985,555

10,652,556,04389,777,%21

266,694,058290,565, %7

266,694,058290,565, 7

266,694,058290,565,7367

55,900,125 58,134,8%6
87,331,970 94,470,185
(55,900,125(58,134,8%6)

179,362,087196,095, 2

3,207,897 4.,502,28&6
176,154,190191,593,%?6
&
&
&
&
- 26,981,7%0
- - ¥
- 26,981,720

Profit/(loss) from the period from continuing opeX@6idrmsA,190164,6556

X1l Profit/Loss from Discontinuing Operations
X1llTax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
XIVProfit/ (Loss) from DiscontinuingTdxperations (after - -

Profit/ (Loss) for the Period
Earnings Per Equity Share
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

176,154,190164,5,155

3.04 3.
3.04 3.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Dirgctors
FOrPRADEEPINGHR&SOCTES Shankarlal So@haairman cum Mg. Eirectc
Charterfedcountants
) Sumeet Kumar Someedtor & CFO X
PRADEERPUMAR SINBiblprietor ] ] DI
M. NO. 200/2%6R® NO. 108029W Anil Kumar Imampany Secretary g
¥
Place Surat Place : Surat §
Date 30-05-2014 Date 30-05-2014 pig
¥
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(B)

()

All

LLLBLLLE884 s IIMEE" INDUSTRIES LTD. }88348838448384434443%%
ANNEXURE

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

723,269,944

208,192,057

CASH EOW 3JATEMENT R HE YEAR HRDED 3st M\RCH, P14
2013-2014 2012-2013
3 3 3 3

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and Extraordinary ltems 266,694,058 290,565,767

Adjustment For :

Depreciation 244,701,322 198,106,708

Interest Income (17,311,180) (25,763,585)

Dividend Income (1,352) (4,128)

Miscellaneous expenditure written off - - %

Profit / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (1,824,297) (400,000) %

Profit / Loss on Sale of Investments 119,514 (338,913) i

Dividend Declared - - %

Interest Paid 262,963,636 488,647,643 175,131,020 346,731,102 3

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 755,341,700 637,296,869 ¥

Adjustment For :

Trade & Other Receivables (175,984,352) (512,020,457)

Inventories (115,470,516) (561,214,135)

Trade Payables and Other Liabilities (182,053,390)  (473,508,258)  1,089,365,465 16,130,873

Cash Generated From Operations 281,833,443 653,427,742

Interest Paid (262,963,636) (175,131,020)

Provision for Dividend and Div. Dist.Tax - (26,981,770)

Provision for Taxation - -

Previous Year Taxation (3,207,897)  (266,171,533) (4,502,286)  (206,615,076)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 15,661,910 446,812,666

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : %

Income Form sale of investments: %

Loss from Forex Transaction - - %

Interest Income 17,311,180 25,763,585 %

Dividend Income 1,352 4128 §

Purchases of Fixed Assets (625,506,116) (498,756,513)

Sale of Fixed Asset 6,036,182 400,000

Purchases of Investment (150,584,526) (57,878,269)

Sale of Investment 1,636,799 56,335,505

Adjustment For Exchange Difference -

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (751,105,129) (474,131,564)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Increase/Decrease in borrowings 64,821,009 109,711,467

Increase/Decrease in Term Loan 652,948,935 98,480,590

Increase/Decrease in Equity share capital (2,500,000)

Increase/Decrease in Preference share capital 100,000,000 X

Increase/Decrease in Share Premium (5,000,000) %

Increase/Decrease in Share Application Money (87,000,000) %
i
i

ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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2013-2014 2012-2013
3 3 3 3

Net Increase in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) -12,173,274 180,873,159
Cash and Cash equivalents as on 1st April, 2013 239,443,235 58,570,077
Cash and Cash equivalents as on 31st March, 2014 227,269,961 239,443,236
Note : Figures in negative (-) indicate cash outflows.

51e
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Dirﬁctors

¥

For PRADEEINGHAXSOCTES
Charterfeadcountants

Shankarlal So@hairman cum Mg. irecte

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI Sumeet Kumar Sdmaedtor & CFO
PROPRIEGR

M. No0.200/24612

FIRM NO. 108029W

Anil Kumar admpany Secretary

Place : Surat Place : Surat
Date : 30-05-2014 Date : 30-05-2014

AUDIT CRS' HEEPORT

SLLLLLLLLLLB888888888888888888888888488 8

Wehavexamin'emeaboveaslﬁlowtatem@rﬁtthesUMEEINDUSTRIIES(IITEfDrthg/eaendedﬁ
31sMarcﬁOléH.heStatemehmtsbeelpreparbyttha’:ompamlyaccordamvdelnherequiremmﬁt%
Listing Agreamean€lausx2witlBombaStockxchanhgedandsbasednandsinagreeme &t
withhecorrespon@®irodatndLos@AccounhdBalancdeedfthecomparyverédourmrepor
datedlOth Ma®014w the members of the company

Sl aia i i e e e i i i e e e e e e e i S e S S S e S e e e

ForPRADEE®PINGHAKSOCTES
Charterfecdcountangts

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI

51e

% Proprietgr
g Place : Surat M. NO. 200/24612
¥ Date 30th May 2014 FIRM NO. 108029W
: i

¥ ¥

¥ ¥
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SCHEDULEKASNEXEODAND FORMIMAETPOACCOUNTS

AsSAt ASAt
NOTE # 3 31.03.14 31.03.13

SHARE CAMRUT

Authorised Capital:

800,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each & 800,000,000900,000,090
200,000,000 6% Non-convertible Redeemable Prefere200e09ba066100,000,080
of Rs.10/- each 1,000,000,0D,000,000, 0

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
5,80,39,738 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paig80p397,38®82,897,380

(out of which 76,05,930 shares are issued for consideration other &
than cash) %
i
2,00,00,000 6% Non-convertible Redeemable PrefeQ&TOc,@(Bm,a)I(BCEO0,000,0gO
of Rs.10/- each 780,397,38(582,897,330
¥

A. Reconciliation of the number of shares at the beginning & end of the3Repor

Authorised Share Capital

PrevioYesar 100,000,00090,000,0&0
Increased by - 10,000,080
CurreYear 100,000,00@00,000,080
Number of shares at the beginning of the year 68,289,738 68,289,7%8
AddAddition during the year 10,000,000 -
Less: Reduction during the year 250,000 -
Number of shares at the end of the year 78,039,738 68,289,738
B. Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares, speciflying |
held Name No. of Shares% of No. of Shares% of /e
(31-3-14) Holding (31-3-13) Holding %
Somani Overseas Private Limi&ecdd1,928 14.89 7,455,084 12.79 %
Sitaram Prints Private Limite®,584,775 6.18 3,338,075 5.73 %
Shankarlal Sitaram Somani 3,706,183 6.39 3,706,183 6.36 §
RaghuWéxturisers Pvt. Ltd. - 5,580,362 9.57 &
IFIN Securities Finance Ltd4,962, OOO 8.55 - -
NOTE # 4
Reserves and Surplus
(a) Capital RAsepee last Balance Sheet 2,500,000 2,500,0&0
(b) Securities PAgsmiearmlast Balance Sheet 488,166,355488,166, 5
Less: Reduction during the year 5,000,000 -

Addition during the year

483,166,355488,166, 5

(c) Other Reserve

General Reserve 6,208,052 6,208,0%2
(d) Surplus i.e. Balance in the Statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Balance Sheet 760,548,164595,936, 8
Profit during the year 176,154,190164,6,556%
936,702,354760,548,154
Total (a + b + ¢ + d) 1.428.576,761257.422,§71
&
&
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AsSAt ASAt
NOTE # 5 31.03.14 31.03.13

Longefm Borrowings
Term Loans

- From Banks 2,030,044,634158,373,876
- From Others 1,613,403 14,281,249
Buyers Credit on Capital Goods 235,587,354 -
Loans and advances from Corporates 259,162,018193,239, 4
Loans From Directors- Unsecured in nature - 1,101,625

2,536,407,429366,995,

A. Borrowinglsabefurthetassifimsbecuréddnsecuréldturefsecuritgbedisclosed.
ClassificaoifsaecurexdbrrowingrsdNaturefsecurity

TermLoafromanks
Secureldywayofhypothicabifollstchargen allfixedsseteafthecomparmynd2ndpari

5ie
5i¢ 51¢
5ie 51¢
514 51¢
5i¢ 51¢
51¢ 514
& &
5i¢ &
5ie &
51¢ &
5ie 51¢
5ie &
5ie 5ie
passahargaalturreamgdseddtheompany
Mortgag&ixelssetsfM/SSitaraPrintBvtLtdAndResidenRenglooiShrEhankanal
5ie
5ie 51¢
51¢ &
51¢ 51¢
5ie
51¢
5ie
&
51¢
5ie
5ie
5ie
5ie

SomaandmtGanghevSomani.

TermLoakronDthers
Vehiclmansresecurbghypothecatfvermiclieself.
LiGlaKeWannsurampodid©ypothecapgead nBtemitAmtRaid.

Loan&AdvancéronCorporates
Loantskemerarainsecuiadature.

B. AllloansakemromBankhavebeemuaranteleyDirectoi®therdointl& theaggregat
amounsasbelow

Name of Directors / Others

Mr Shankarlal Sitaram Somani X
Term Loan : 46 Crores & US$ 2%.5 Mi

Working Capital : 143 Cror%s
Non Fund Based 241 Croréds

Mr Rajkumar Sitaram Somani

Mr Sumeetkumar Shankarlal Somani
Smt. Gangadevi Shankarlal Somani
Corporate Guarantee of M/s. Sitaram Prints Private Limited.

MrShankaSatlaraSromamhiaspersonagduranteaedoumtfEuro8216029fdRoanakefrom
KBC Bank Deutsk@Gland

NOTE # 6

ShorteTm Borrowings

Cash Credit facilities 899,565,848699,922,4%3
Buyer's Credit 818,436,075860,210,8%¢7
Inland LC(Union Bank) 39,882,688 27,058,20
Term Loan (GBPP) - 1,856,0
% Loan from otkdéisléVLoan (Mercedes)) 855,800 - Z
g Term Loans (Due within 12 months) 446,135,466 - X
g Inland LC(IDBI) 12,244,340 79,714,788
§ 2,217,120,21,7668,762,%48
51e &
bid bid
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A. Borrowings shall be further classified as Secured/ Unsecured. Nature f sec

Classification of secured borrowings and Nature of security

CasliCrediacilitsecurddlstpari-pasdhargenalicurreassetsfthecompamnd2nd
pari-pasdwargenfixedssetsfthecompamBuyersedstecurddletterfcomfoirsts u eldy

Bank of Baroda, Union Bank & IDBI Bank Ltd. by earmarking working pital

B. LoarntakeasC.CfacilitikavdbeemuaranteleyDirectoGther&theaggregadmount
of loans is as below

Name of Directors / Others

Mr Shankarlal Sitaram Somani

Mr Rajkumar Sitaram Somani Term Loan : 46 Crores & US$ 2$.
Working Capital : 143 Croré&s
Non Fund Based 241 Crores

Mr Sumeetkumar Shankarlal Somani
Smt. Gangadevi Shankarlal Somani

Corporate Guarantee of M/s. Sitaram Prints Private Limited.

MrShankaSatlaraSromamhiaspersonagduranteaedoumtfEuro8216029fdRoanakefrom
KBC Bank DeutskBGland

Note : Long & Shortof Borrowiergm (Toans)

g i e e e g e s e e e e e e S

Long & Short Term Original Tenor at Terms | Months in Balance as on Balance as on Prevailing
Borrowings Amount | inception of which last | 31st March, 2014 (Rs.) | 31st March, 2013 (Rs.) | Interest
H 0,
B °f. (in years) | Repayment Ingtallment Shownin | Shownin | Shownin | Shownin Rate %
orrowings is Due L Per
ong term | Short term | Long term | Short term Annum
Borrow. Borrow. Borrow. Borrow.
Term Loan Rs.15 Cr. 3.75 Quarterly |08.02.2014 | 112500000 | 28125000 | 145466168 0 13
(GETCO)
ECB Loan 20 MN USD 5 Quarterly [ 07.04.2014 | 450750000 | 180300000 | 787132500 0 L+500
(BOB & BOI)
ECB Loan -2 10 MN USD 7 Quarterly [24.04.2014 | 515142856 | 64392858 | 542850000 0 L+400
(BOB LONDON)
KBC Bank 10444450 8.5 Half Yearly | 08.02.2014 | 660459809 | 101567608 | 682924408 0 EL+170
Deutschland A/G Euro
Term Loan Rs. 30 Cr. 5 Quarterly |02.04.2014 [ 243750000 | 56250000 0 0 13.6
(BOB Corporate Loan)
Term Loan Rs. 31 Cr. 4 Quarterly | Noinstall. [ 47441989 | 15500000 0 0 13
(BOB FDY Winder Loan) due till date
AsAt AsAt
31.03.14 31.03.13
NOTE # 7

Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors for Goods 963,016,1313,241,244,%22
963,016,1313,241,244,%22
¥
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NOTE # 8

Other Current Liabilities
Trade Payables for expenses
Advance from Customers
Vat &dditionathdcount
Agency Deposits
CSTPayalEkc

Outstanding Interest Payable
TCS Payable

TDS Payable

TDS Payable (salary)
Unpaid Dividend

Other Liabilities

NOTE # 9

LLLLLL884 EIIMEE" INDUSTRIES LTD. }8838483484434844844%%

AsAt
31.03.14

ASAt
31.03.13

27,172,944 27,772,3%2

8,465,548 3,661,6&1
39,867,537 2,928,243
1,994,396 1,994,346
1,814,614 1,779,8%3
27,187,690 14,578,3%5
- 30,95
688,136 844,55
938,160 145,69
1,281,128 1,291,9%8

105,621,926 61,61266%

215,032,079]16,639,28§8
e

¥
Shorte™m Provisions
Provision For Employees Benefit
Gratuity Payable 2,860,363 2,843,0%8
2,860,363 2,843,0%8
Others
ProvisiomaboatidnY2014-15 55,900,125 58,134,8%6
Provision for Dividend & Dividanxd Distribution 7,247,223 7,247 ,2%3
63,147,348 65,382,0%9
66,007,71 68,225,197
NOTE # 10
Depreciation 244,701,32298,106,798
Preliminary Expenses W/O 583,523 878,84
245,284,845.98,985,5%5
FIEDASSELS Sthedils BAnd BrmngPat bAcowmts s
¥
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK §
¥
Sr. : As At - : As At As At For Adjust{ AsAt As At As At 4
No| Particulars gy 04013 Addition | Deletion |31 43 5014| 01.04.2013| the Year| ment | 31.03.2014| 31.03.2014| 31.032013| ¥
¥
1 |Land 2,356,255 2,356,255 2,356,255 2,356,255
2 | Building 259,887,653 5,055,065 264,942,718 89907243 17,363,248 107,270,491 157,672,227 169,980,410
3 | Plant & Machinery| 4424101176 412,421,709 3,528,18214,832,994,703| 784166751| 220,688,359 30,623 [1,004,824,487] 3,828,170,216 3,639,934,425
4 | Furniture, Fixture 20,076,619 2,692,339 22,768,958 11987430 2,138,036 14,125,466 8,643,492 8,089,189
& Equipments
5 | Vehicle 44,780,932 934,340] 7,260,041 38455231 28536223 4,511,680| 6,545,716 | 26,502,187|  11,953,044| 16,244,709
TOTAL 4,751,202,635| 421,103,453( 10,788,223 | 5,161,517,865| 914,597,647 | 244,701,322 | 6,576,338 |1,152,722,631| 4,008,795,234 3,836,604,988
PREVIOUS YEAR | 2,622,167,937 2,129,034,698 -14,751,202,635| 716,490,939 198,106,708 914,597,647| 3,836,604,988 1,905,676,998
NOTE # 1

Non-Current Investments

Investments in Equity Instruments

Investments in Mutual Funds

156,123,782 7,295,574

g ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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A. Non-Current InvestmematdeakevEstments.
B. - Name of Body Corporate (also indicating whether it is a subsidiary/&ssoci
- Nature & Extent of Investment so made (showing separately investm®nts t

AsAt AsAt

Particulars 31.03.14 31.03.13
Investment in Equity Asth &€roesst :
Otherhadrade - Quoted Investments
10000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 0545,005 545,00
IFCI Ltd.

%
500, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 16,250 ® 16,
Rajasthan Petro Synthetics Ltd. %

&
169, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 33,705 % 33,
Tata Steel Ltd. %

&
1000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- Each of 1,000 ¥ 1,
Paras Petrofils Ltd.
700, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 5,075 5,
Chandra Synthetics Ltd.
400, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 6,200 6,
Haryana Petrochemicals Ltd.
5000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- Each of 17,000 17,1
Paras Petro Chemicals Ltd.
100, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 1,050 1,
Parasrampuria Ind. Ltd.
100, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 2,025 % 2,
Shree Rajasthan Syntex Ltd. %

51¢
20000, Fully Paid-Up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 137,543 %137,5
Questfin Ltd. %

51
30000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- Each of 4,649,041 4,3?49,0
UPLLimited (Formerly known as United Phos Ltd.) £
Union KBC Capital Protection Oriental Fund 500,000 500,
25000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- Each 0%¥,429,830 1.881,6

Zylog Systems Ltd.

17,30,000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of Sumeet Poly Power Ltd. 52,620,000 -
(4,800,000, Fully paid -up Equity Shares at Premium of Rs. 44/- Each of
12,000,000, Fully paid -up Equity Shares at Premium of Rs. 10/- Each of
50,000, Fully paid -up Equity Shares at Premium of Rs. 44/-)

16,000,001 Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of $ 1/- Each9®f160,060 -
Sumeet Global Pte. Ltd. (Wholly owned subsidiary company)
(Mlue of 1$ is Rs. 60.10/-)

156,123,782 7,295,5%1

e
514
Investment in Mutual fundsidelaince V 500,000 500,009
51¢
Total 156,623,782 7,795,5%1
&
bid
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AsAt
31.03.14

LLLBLLLE884 EIIMEE" INDUSTRIES LTD. }88348838448384434443%%

ASAt
31.03.13

Aggregate BamdukeVof Investments

Ungoted Cost 151,395,031 2
Quoted Cost 5,228,751 5
Markealde * 6,126,561 4
NOTE # 12
Longefrm Loans Addances
Security Deposits %
%
a) Secured, Considered good %
Other Deposit 7,779,659 39,531
¥
¥
7,779,659 39,53
(A. LoTegm LoansAandnces be further classified as Secured, consideredXg
NOTE # 13

Inventories

Raw Materials
Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods
Stores and Spares

579,096,353
471,920,164
542,472,830
341,867,631

509,20
458,54
566,37
285,75

1,935,356,9781,819,88

Mode o&ldation

Raw Materials, Stores & Spares have been valued at Cost.
Finished GoodshaweélBeen valued at Cost or Net Realisable valukeSwaiicstsngejr is
¥

by Institute of CAactaimetdnts of India.
NOTE # 14

Trade Receivables
Unsecured, Considered Good

BEIFESIF B R UB IS

Aaiaiag

e
e
e

- Others 1,210,750,6021,159,448,025
1,210,750,6021,159,448,025
NOTE # 15
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash-in-Hand 179,041 2%9,76 .
Balance with Banks 2,040,920 2,535,334
Fixed deposits / Margin Money / Security against bo226wlibg§s000 236,63$,139
¥
227,269,961 239,44%,235
i
¥
¥
¥

g ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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AsSAt ASsSAt
31.03.14 31.03.13

NOTE # 16

Shorte™m Loans Addances

Advance to Suppliers 46,233,893 83,3 ,607
Capital Wieluding advances and net of creditors 19,442,585 16,1 ,285
Others 176,21071 166,634,057

341,887,549 16694

5id
(A. Shoatal Loansd&ances shall be further classified as : Unsecured, con@@deren
51¢

¥
NOTE # 17 %

i
Other CurressetcResidual Head) pig
Advandax (A.2014-15) 15,000,000
Advandax (A.2013-14) - 15,0 ,000
Advance for Exp. (Godown-Delhi) 20,000
Cenvat Receivable 34,788,315 18,9 ,557
Claim Receivable 99,580,240 82,9 , 349
Custom duty refund receivable 24,630,920 4,3%4,93C
DEPB Purchase - 37,7 ,255
Excise duty refund - 2,4%3,348
Export Incentive receivable 29,494,895 44,3 ,181
Mat credit 177,945,522 122,04%,397
Balance with Excise adkcpt. PLA - 8,76
Preliminary Expenses 1,741,386 148,17
Prepaid Expenses 1,274,855 987,21,
Service tax receivable 767,743 6?&'1,01A
TCS Receivable 107,918 1%0,84(
TDS Receivable 6,192,414 15,1936,247
Status holder Incentive scheme (license on hand) 34,088,278 -
Insurance Claim receivable 1,505,681 1,5%8,88C

427,138,167 346,474,157

NOTE # 18

Revenue From Operations

Domestic sales 9,201,217,310450Q,452,451
Export sales 2,867,482,738 1,22%,372,
Total sales 12,068,700,078 12,6728824,"
Less:Excise duty 1,018,926,216 1,10%,958,
n,049,773,882566,865,%65
Export Incentives 30,187,960 2$,512

]].,079,961,82.25931,378,4§38
14

g ia i i e i g g i i i g i e e S e e e e e e e
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NOTE # 19

Other Incomes

Dividend received

Commission received

Profit/(loss) on sale of fixed assets
Discount received

LLLBLLLE884 EIIMEE" INDUSTRIES LTD. }88348838448384434443%%

AsAt
31.03.14

ASAt
31.03.13

1,352
17,342,185
1,824,297
50,145,028

4,12
31,432,384
400,00
239,07

Int. on FDR'S (Net of Int. on Buyers credit & LOU Cohmig&sidh¢ 10,320,837
(247,216,250372,713,6#6)

Profit/(loss) from forex transaction

Others - Interest

Profit/(loss) on trading of shares & commodity
Survey fees received

NOTE # 20

Cost of Materials Consumed

a) Purchases of Raw Materials and Stores

Opening stock
Add : Purchase (net)

Less : Closing Stock
Sublotal (a)

b) Direct/Production expenses

Labour & Security

Power & Fuel

Freight & Octroi

Ocean freight charges

Stores & Spares

Factory Expenses

Job Charges

Job Charges (Packing )

Repair & Maintenance : Factory Building
Repair & Maintenance : Plant & Machinery
Packing

Subrotal (b)

Total ((a + b )
NOTE # 21
Change in inventories

Opening Stock
Less : Closing Stock

g ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14

¥
1,724,364 15,442,788
(19,514) 338,913
- 1,500,080

(16017722) (13,035,55P)

e
e

509,209,130570,777, 1

5,626,618,28

8137,351,8479

6,135,827,39

8708,128,830

579,096,353509,209,180

5,556,731,0%

5198,919,300

631,041 556,19
599,557,107705,584,526
78,261,727 20, osaogl
39,526,195 -
50,961,491 49,227 5$o
1,031,232 694,40
- 1,828,280
23,437 76,68
140,341 387,86
6,550,612 9,005,9&6

189,732,808194,832, 8

966,415,991982,279,7K94

6,523,147,08

6181,199,294

1,024,920,952 43%,125,
1,014,392,994 1,024,920,
10,527,958 (594 795,

i

¥

¥

POURUIRON



i
e
i
e
e
e
e
¥
e
e
e
e
E
e
i
i
e
e
e
e
e
e
it
it
e
%
e
i
i
e
e
e
e
e
e
bid

NOTE # 22

Employement Benefit Expenses
Salary

Bonus

P.E

Leave Encashment

Directors Remuneration
StdfWlfare/ESI

NOTE # 23

Other Expenses

Electricity Expenses
Vehicle Expense

Travelling & Conveyance
Repairdi®©d Building
Repairs Other

Brokerage & Ovkgseaay Commission
Ofice & General Expenses
Insurance Expenses

Books & Periodicals

Legal & Professional
Postagle]legranie&ephone
Membership & Subscriptions
Printing & Stationery Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
RatesT&xes

Rate fceifence & Discounts
Advertisement & Publicity
Carriage outward

Donation

Demat Charges

NOTE # 24

Financial Cost

Interest paid to Banks

Interest paid to others

Bank Charges & Guarantee commission
Overseas Bank Charges

g ANNUAL REPORT
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2013-14

AsAt
31.03.14

ASAt
31.03.13

100,439,391 94,552,685

7,575,630 6,323,7&8
460,804 536,32
3,052,334 1,821,5&7
3,300,000 3,000,00
650,332 719,69
15,478,491106,953,$3

e

e

e

e

e

e

¥

381,667 363,64§
n,934,062 12,498,9%9
3,071,459 2,767,245
227,000 153,834
595,889 848,698
16,680,695 13,557,1%1
1,561,388 1,448,1&2
3,873,042 4,256,5{3
7,840 9,945
5,432,804 8,448,5&4

2,096,842 1,602,0%9
323,710 '
1,359,525
1,086,966 1,085,0&0
8,477,807 34,165,648
3,21851 n,678,06

3,830,502 2,833,6K
6,703,736 33,315,044
607,100 608,51%

899 885%

71,464,784131,133, 7

250,870,458165,700, 2

12,093,177 9,430,7%7
41,562,204 41,510,727
564,695 546,29

305,090,535217,188, 3
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Other NoteActoounts
(1)Advances include 761 Lacs to companies in which directors are intere

ted.

(2)Contingent Liabilities (AS 29)
(a) Letter of credit outstanding is (48.30 Lacs US$) as on 31.03.2014:

(b) ExciskutyfRs.3,52,42%asdemandégthedepartmemtijchasbeempaidhutfor
which appeal has been filed and no conclusion for it is availed tillgdate.

(c) SEBhasmposeednaloyRs2crorg/Sl5-6fSecuritamsExchanBeardfindiAct,
1992READwithruled of SEBI(proceduoagholdinimquiragndimposimpenaltibyg X
adjudicatohigerBuled995videAdjudicatdodeNo.IVD/SIL/AO/DRK- CS/EAj@ 3/47
486/16-29FThé.Company has filed petiTiogabhrsorntdhe&SAaid order #

%

Current year Previous yégar

z z %

(3) PaymeMudtioors: b1

(i)AsAuditors 7,25,000 7,25,00

(iiTAsAdvisor or in any otherecpgactioy in r

Company Law matter Nil Nil

Taxation matter 25,000 25,000
Others Nil Nil

(4) Managerial Remuneration

Salary 33,000,000 30,00,00

Perquisite Nil Nil
(5) Earnings Per share (AS 20) i

Sl aia i i e e e i i i e e e e e e e i S e S S S e S e e e

Net profit attributable ¢o share hold 17,61,54,190 19,15,93,3%6
Number of equity shares 5,80,39,738 5,82,89,7@@
Earning per share of Rs. 10 each 3.04 3.29 %
&
&
(6) Related Paraypshaction (AS 18) pig
5ie
Asper AS-i58uedythdnstitwtf€hartered Accoonltachithecompanyédat@drtiers
termsA8-18 are disclosed below:
€ in '00&)
(Name of the relatedrparties . ’[ . . f
NatL1re of RelationsNipture oshnmMsactiopn’Amounts
Key management Pefrsonne
Shankarlal Somani Chairman Remuneration 300
Sumeet Somani Relative of Key Manaxlment 300
Personal (Director)
Dinesh Khare Director Salary 590
Vibha Khare Relative of Director Salary 506
% Somani Overseas (H)Rletldative of Key Manpdgeme@Qtutstanding (C146000$
% Personal (Director)| Interest Paid NI U %
% National Paxly (P) LimRtelditive of Key Mandgeaeme@Qutstandiing| (Cr 323( %
§ Personal (Director)| Interest Paid 268 §
51e &
bid bid
6§ ANNUAL REPORT 20I13-14 sesasssss]i]
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(Name of the relatedrparties . . .
Key management Perso'\r|1?1tet1re of R6|atlo{shllepture chrsactiopnAmounts
[ Sitaram Prints Pvt.'melative of Key Marﬁagemrerﬁutstand.i)ng' (Cp368
Personal (Director) Interest Paid 286
Priyanshi Creations Refativee. of Key Manageamrerutstanding (Cd1038
Personal (Director)| Interest Paid 644
Dhanvirdhi FinanciglRelative of Key Manapgemer@utstanding (Clr480]1
Consultants Pvt. LtfPersonal (Director)] Interest Paid ) 519
%
(7) Deferard (RS 22) : big
The movement of deferred tax account is as follows : € in ‘00%)
( Opening Balance ( 327727 %
Provision for current year deferred tax liability (Ngt) 87331
Total ) 415058

Deferrealxassedndiabilatnebeingfseastheyelattmtaxesnincomle@vielwythesame
governing taxation laws.

The following amounts are shown in the balance sheets

€ in '00&)
( Deferrtadk Liabilities f 512956
DeferregakAssets 97898
Balance of DTL ) 415058

Breakup of deferred tax assets /ohiaibiditticers @ahdureent year deferred ta¥ char
Deferred tax liabilities

€ in '00§)

p r 51¢

Charged| big

Particulars Openingl Credited|to Closing §

P& L big

Tax impactfeffente between carryinglamount of %

fixed asset in the financial statemepts 4440 T0¢ inO68HB7 512957 ¥
tax return (A) ) ) )

Tax impact of expenses charged iremeantfsniamtcicell swable as deduction i futur
under income tax;
€ in '00&)
( Provision for gratuity ( 922 [ 0 [ 922
Provision for Bonus 1298 532 1830
C/f. Speculation Loss 468 -973 -505
Unabsorbed Depreciation 113655 -17638 96017
Longdgerm Capital Loss 0 -363 -363
Total (B) 116343 -18442 97901
Net Defeffaxdliability (A-B) ) 327727 87329 415056

51¢
&
. . . . 51¢
Pursuatmt AccounSitmegdand®sS2 2 Accountﬁamgaxetsmncomehempaon‘deferrteajx%
liability 87329/- for the year-ended 31.3.2014 have been debited to P@Dfit a
&
bid

g g i e g i i i i i i g e e e S e S e e S e e e e e
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Pursuant to provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 in Part Il oAStchkdmbe VE to th
A. Capacity : Units 2013-20142012-2013
a) Polypropylene/Polyester FOWYEEDY/PET
i) Licensed Capacity * TFA
ii) Installed Capacity **T A 828040 8280(
b)Twisted
i) Installed Capacity *xT A 2500 2500, ¥
4, 4 4 2 <
c)Texturised *xT A 3300 3300 %
: )( V. V. 2 $
d) Draw twisted **T A 700 700 %
v v v J %
* NoApplicable in terms of Government of India's Notification No. S.O X477 (E
**As Certified by the management, being a technical matter
([ B. Production [ Unit | 2013-14 2012-13
C.PPlant & Spinning Unit Ton 87460.91891936.934
e Production here excludes wastage
€ in '00&)
( c _ [ Unit 2013-14 2012-13
-drnover . ) i Quanti{y Value | Quanti{y Vvalue |
C.PPlant & Spinning Unit  Ton 78905.6385433p68687518099156p0K
Sales on High-Seas/Mer|chaTotile -1 24956P5 - 1499854%
goods APT %
Wastage Kgs. 408.301 10722 1576.[05 151321%
Total 110497f3 1156 6 8 p 5%
€ in '00®)
( 5 R Materials ,dU N 2013-14 2012-13
- raw Materiats Lonsumed VNIt 1Mo anti{y Value | Quanti{y Value |
C.PPlant & Spinning Unift Ton 92279.1765567B110559{09/7179817
Total | 55567p1 717981
€ in '00
( c purch ( Unit f 2013-14 2012-13
- rurchase ) | Quanti{y value| Quanti{y Value
Purchase on High Seas)[(Coal/PT 10213 105704 . 659459%
Total | | 105704 659499 %
%
¥
¥
¥

g ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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€ in '00&)
( c Einished Stock f Unit 2013-14 2012-13
' nishe toc nl ; Quanti1(y Value; Quanti(ty Value |
a. Opening Stock :
*PPMFY/ Kgs. 4363.44356637f 805.1B3 79354
Polyedtel /
b. Closing Stock :
X *PPMFY/ Kgs. 3889.6B3542478 4363.44356637F
5ie 51¢
& Polyester / FDY e
% A y y y J %
% * Excludiagteée of Yaohy/ Fa¥n and P Rath %
& . ,
% g in 00%
% G ¢ R Material 2013-14 2012-13 %
. ue o aw Materialsy e r
pig % ofoTal % oTotal| ¥
5id Consumed Amount ConsumptionAmount Consumpli
Imported 1733467 31.20 2770137 38.58
Indigenous 3823264 68.80 440968( 61.42
Total | 5556731 100.00) 7179817 100.00)
€ in '00)
N s ¢ s l 2013-14 2012-13
. e o tores ar 1
R P > A ¢ % ofoTal A ¢ % oTotal
Purchased ) Mountl consumptfon™MoUNY consumpfi
X Imported 3984 5.52 3329 3.92 X
% Indigenous 68136 94.48 81544 96.08 %
% Total 72120, 100.00 | 84873 | 100.00 | %
51¢ &
% € in 003)
ﬁ I. Expenditure in Foreign Currencies on accgunt of i §
X . ) 2013-14 2012-13
(Aocrual Basis) : |
[ Interest [ 86078 67183
Commission to/Asgdhng 2747 0
Foreigmaveling 1941 2092
Overseas Banking Charges ) 564 ) 546 )
€ in '00@)
J. C.l"9Fue of import 2013-14 2012-1§
i) Raw Material / Merchan#i)e Goods (PT 41909949 286288
% ii) Stores and Spares 4517 3418 %
i iii) Capital Goods 215945 39268| %
i iv) Coal 38023 92205 ¥
# v v, $
5ie 51¢
51e &
bid bid

e
e
e
e
e
e
e
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€ in '00&)

7

K. Earnings in Foreign Curr&luecy fF@Bpurts)

y 4

2013-14

2012-1#

>

PETChips /| HG-DN PP PAT

y A

284948 121922JZ

(9) Figures of previous year have been regrouped and / ar recast wherev

(10 herarenosundroreditalnsetosmall-sciamlkustnintertakitogshonhecompamwea
sumexceedny.00acswhicisoutstandfimmmorehal®O0day$otheyeaende8lsMarch
2014Thislisclosugs@nthebasigfinformatdoailamighhecompamggardithgstat ucsf

suppliers.

(L)Cash Flow statemenAnnesuper A

(12pignature to notes 1 to 24

As per our report of even date

For PRADEEIWNGHAXSOCTKES
Charterfeadcountants

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI
PROPRIEGR

M. No.200/24612

FIRM NO. 108029W

Surat
30-05-2014

Place
Date
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For and on behalf of Board of Dir
Shankarlal So@hairman cum Mg.

Sumeet Kumar Sdihmpaedtor & CFO

Anil Kumar admpany Secretary

Surat
30-05-2014

Place
Date
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Independent Auditors Rport m ©nsolidated Fhancial $atements

Auditorrespototheboardfdirect@fSumeéndustriedontheconsoliddtedncsddtemeant
Sumeémndustrieisniteachdtsvholbywnesubsidiary

Wehavexamintthdattacheansolidbeddnshe@otfSumeéndustrieisniteechdtsvholbywned
subsidiaspt3lsMarcRR0l4theconsolidegteodaindossaccouahdheconsolideataedlilow
stateméatthg eattheanded.

Thesfananciadtemeatsesponsiiffitgcompasmanageméntiresponsibstoeyxpreas
opiniomthesfanancsadtemelmaseanouaudiWeconductoeaaudihaccordamdegeneral
acceptadditiagandariahi;ndiér.hesetandarrdasquitbaWepIamndperfortmeaudittoobtai@
reasonazbsteurarmchaethlehéinancsjaatemeaurtepreparderah,lmater'rabpednaccordawdehg
anidentifﬁiendanCriaﬂ)ortifmgmewalrkthrefreefmater'nailsstatemé\mam.dihcludexaminirggg
onatesttasievidenscuapporttihnegmouna*ediisclosimthéinancs'adtemeAhaudatlsbncludeié
assesstlhngaccountpmgwmpUesdndugn|f|o&asmmaneasdbymanagemans\b/elasevaluatlﬁg
theverdihancsedtemebklvehelievrraduanudptrovideeasonalbdsif®@ouopinion.

Wedicdhoaudihdinancstdtemeaftbevholbywneslubsidiwhy sfdnancsadte memefl ettt al
assebfUSE06721nForeignrrenzyat3lsmarchOlandotegplrofofUSE72858Foreig
currenfothe/eatheendedhesfanancstdtememasbeenuditbgothearuditovnbosmeepor
hadveehurnishedsandupbpinionsofaamsitrelate@hemounittscludiedespeacfthesubsidiagy
ishasesolebytheepoasfthetheruditor

Werepothatheconsoliddiedncsbddtemehbavybdeepreparbgthecompamyaccordanmadeéeh
requiremenfaccountetgndafdSPlconsolidadiedncsabhtemeriss,uehllythelnstituwtfe
Chartereadkcounteafitsdi@andnthéd asicfseparateditéihancstdtemenfSumednhdustrie
Ltdandtsvholbywnesubsidiiamrgludietheonsolidaitealncsedtements.

Eie

Eie

Eie

Ei2

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

g

e

% Onthedasisfthenformasimmexplanatginsetousandnconsiderativaparatedieporas
% individawaditéihancibdtemenfBsumeéndustrietdandtsubsidiweyreofopinibmat;
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
E\3
¥
%
Eie
Eie
¥
Ei2
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
Eid

a) TheonsoliddbtteldnsbegtivesstruandaiviewftheonsolidatadefafairasfSumee
Industrietdandtsubsidiasayt3lsMarcl2014nd,

LLLEBLLLL88S

b) Theonsolidpteditosaccougitvestruandaiviewftheonsolidatsdldbperatodn
Sumeémndustrietgdlandtsubsidifohheg eattheanded.

c) Theonsolideeesthlowtatemegntestruandaiviewfconsolidaeeshlowftheompan
andtsubsidifohhegeattheanded.

ForPRADEE®PINGHAKSOCTES
Charterfecdcountangs

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI
Proprietﬁr
Place : Surat M. NO. 200/2@@612
Date 30th May 2014 FIRM NO. 1080§9W
¥
¥
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Notel

Corporandormatien

Sumedhdustrladisa Publicimitddste@omparymicilimdndiandincorporatedethe
provisiofiheCompanfedl 956. TBempansgngagemdhédusinesfmanufactuanmgxporti
PolyesCdripBplyeskélamermtrn(POYX FDYandPolypropyMulifilanveantThecompan
catetebotdomesaitdnternatimaakets.

TheompahgsawholbwneslubsidiaosywpangmedSume®tobRltd tdb'asealtSingap amnsd
engagerdhdusinesfsradiagtivities.

Note2

SignificActountilglicies

Significaatountipgliciasioptedthepreparatammpresentatbtiheconsolidafieénci
statemeart@sbelow:

BIEPEBIEES

51e

51e

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

%

X (a)BasisfAccountinighdinancibdtemeate®reparendedaristoricaddonventooanaccrua
basiBinancitdtemeaffsreignmpany@reparaspetheaccountshgndaofithadcountr
hasnrecabdthe@urposes&onsolidatibhmdigrarents.

51e

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

(b)FixeAlssetfixeAlssesastatamdcosdfacquisi({imeafModvaticonstrucltéeaccumulatgd
depreciatCostcompriodpurchasmedlbtheattributabbfobringithgmssdbitsvorkin
conditfontsntendesle.

(c)Depreciatibepreciatspmnovidedfixealsse{excelptndnwrittedowrmalumethodthe
ratepecifimdchedu{éMothecompaniectl]95@xcepintruckadditiommhevehicieom
1.04.2008texilldr.Gseto,neHimsoexturisimagchinadladditidnamtMachinérgm
1.04.2002, where deisrecbatidestranght line neetipedtshedule XiWet@ompanges
Actl956.

(d)Consolidatiomcobunt3Ihese accounts comprise a consaltislatichiumfeatdod®istrie
LtdandtsvholbywnegdubsidiGuyne&tlobRITELtdaSingapbreesedompanmhicthavbeen$
preparemaccordamcéhtherequiremerfascountsigndafAlS21)andheconsolidadfo#
accoundbthesubsidiaoynpamavéeemonenthebasigffinancsabdtemeptsparen
accordawdéehndianA AP

SIS EEES

Althentercomptaapsactibabancesnrealizedplusesdeficiastransactiandeen
eliminated.

(e)GoodwilCapit®Rleservesincehewhollownesgubsidi®@rymee&lob®ITELtdhavdeen
incorporbtessuing,00,hhradl$pesharderisnoGoodwiiCapitrelserve.

(f) Inventories
(a)Stor&sSparanduedil: AtCost
(b)Raw aterial . AtCost
(c)GoodsTrans(iRawmat.): AtCost

(d)Work-in-Progress : AtCostProcurencératrges
(e)Finish®@dods . AtCosdmMeRealizabdbueshichevskiower
(f) Wastage . AtNeRealizaVdlaue

CosdfinventorsascertaiomteFirst-in-Firba<st

E¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢
X
X
X
X
X
X
%wx&w&wx
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|

(g)Incom®mx: Taxexpensfothegegcompriscngretabandleferrieadisincludiedeterrihg
neproffiotheeabDeferreakalssesndiabilitiessecogniZethdutut@axonseque nxfe
temporaifferenbetweémearryivgluefassetndiabilitimdherespectiadaseand
operating losy foawards. Diafe aresetgexregnized studbjmanagemgntdgment
realizatsomoréikethamotDeferreakalssestndiabilitieemeasuresingnactéaxates
expecteahpplyotaxabiecomiemtheyearisnwhichheeemporalifferen@eeexpecteabe
reviewedsettlehi®\ccountBit@nda28Accountindgaxe®nincomienotapplicabde

Subsidi@aopnpany

at

(h)SegmeiAtccountinghé&ccountBitgndardSegmeAtcountismgoapplicatd®ubsidiagy

company

(i) MinorityterestinctheompahgldisO0%harimsubsidi@aosypnpantyerisnoMinoringteres

(j) Earnin@eShare

Neprofdttributadsltearreolder 192552641

Numbefequishares

Earninmgeshare 3.32

58039738

(k)Consolid&tegshRlowtatemesaspeAnnexuie .

As per our report of even date

For PRADEEIWNGHAXSOCTKES
Charterfeadcountants

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI

PROPRIEGR
M. No.200/24612
FIRM NO. 108029W

Place Surat
Date : 30-05-2014

Siaiaa i simi s
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Shankarlal So@hairman cum Mg.

Sumeet Kumar Sdihmpaedtor & CFO

>
%
513
e
e
e
e
e
e
e
e
e
;
14
14
14
14
e
e
e
e
e
e
e
e
14
14

For and on behalf of Board of Dirgctors
irectc
Anil Kumar admpany Secretary

Place : Surat
Date : 30-05-2014

>
e
e
e
e
14
14
14
14
14
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CONSOLIDEAD BALANCE SAEAT31st MARCH,

I EQUITAND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(c) Money received agaiargiaidtteare W

(2)
(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Longy4m Borrowings

(b) DefefaxdLiabilities (Net)
(c) Other Lomg-Tiabilities
(d) Longy+m Provisions

Current Liabilities

(a) Shoetnl Borrowings
(b)rade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Shoetnl Provisions

(4)

¥
(1)

ASSETS
Non-CurrAssets
(a) Fixedsets
(TangibAssets
(ii) IntAsgelibe
(iii) Capital work-in-progress

SharApplication Money pending allotment -

2014
Note AsSAt AsAt
No. 31.03.14 31.03.13
3 780,397,380 682,887,38(
4 1,444,9715,21 1,257,4482,571

87, 0,00
£
i
5 2,536,407,42,866,995,354
415,058,091 327,7%6,12]
- £
£
- £
£
Z
£
z
6 2,285,165,437 1,668,7@2,348
7 1,257,195,8B,241,244,922
8 215,547,85716,6139,2
9 66,934,153 68,225,10
TORL 9,001,681,398 7,816,9%3,091
10

4,008,795,234 3,836,6%4,988

(iv) Intangible assets under development -

(b) Non-Current Investments
(c) Defeffaedlssets (Net)

(d) Longy+T LoansAamnances
(e) Other Non-Basednt

Curretssets

(a) Current Investments

(b) Inventories

(c)rade Receivables

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(e) Shoetml LoansAandnces

(f) Other CéAmrealtts

(2)

As per our report of even date
ForPRADEE®RPINGHA&KSOCTES
Charterfeadcountants

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI
Proprietor
M. NO. 200/24612

FIRM NO. 108029W
Place Surat
Date 30-05-2014

Siaiaa i simi s

ANNUAL REPORT

306,013,872 102108
11 60,463,724 7,73?5,57
- Eie
£\
12 7,779,659 39,53?1,49
- ¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
- ¥
13 1,935,356,978 1,819,886,462
14 1,595,197,500 1,159,448,025
15 318,0,990 239,4%3,23"¢
16 341,887,549 17684
17 428,174,892 346,4%4,157
TORAL 9,001,681,398 7,816,9%3,091
For and on behalf of Board of Dirgctors
Shankarlal So@hairman cum Mg. irecte
Sumeet Kumar Sdihmpaedtor & CFO
Eie
Anil Kumar admpany Secretary %
¥
¥
Place : Surat big
Date 30-05-2014 §
Eid

e
e
e
e
e
e
e
e

2013-14
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CONSOLITED
PROFIT & LOABEMIENT FORYBAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2

14

Note AsAt AsAt
No. 31.03.14 31.03.13

I Revenue from Operations 18 12,281,151,95993,378,438

I Other Incomes 19 (159,674,99723,1035,5 )

[l Total Revenue (I+11+111l) 12,121,476,96480,342,&88

IV Expenses:
Manufacturing Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 6,523,147,0368,181,19%,294
Purchases of Stimeckein-T 4,557,143,2752, 914X, 510 bie
Changes in Inventories of Finosheicdh-Goods, W &
Progress and Stmwoackein-T 21 10,527,958 (590,79%,858)
Administrative & Selling Expenses b1
Employee Benefit Expenses 22 15,478,491 106,953,953
Other Expenses 23 72,559,219 131,13%,627
Finance Costs 24 313,317,189 217,18$,043
DepreciatioAnaorkization Expense 10 245,284,845 198,98

V Total Expenses n,837,458,0113189,777,%

VI Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary 284,018,949 290,56%
Iltems anax TIII - V)

VII Exceptional Items -

VIIIProfit before Extraordinamak I(t\¥ims \ald j 284,018,949 290,563%

IX Extra Ordinary ltems -

X Profit befane (W1l - 1X) 284,018,949 290,56%

Xl Tax Expense:
(1) Current tax 56,826,567 58,13%,846
(2) Defeifaxd 87,331,970 94,479
(3) MAcredit (55,900,125) (58,13%,846)
P ro fAf t eTia x 195,760,538 196,095
Lesslaxation for previous year 3,207,897 4. 502,286

X1l Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Continuing Opelr®2i662,641 191,598

Appropriation: bid
Provfor Dividend & Divilden(df RiGk12) - 26,983%,770
¥

Short Prbar Dividend & Diviidgnfe rD{B010J)1 -
- 26,983,770
Profit/(loss) from the period from continuing opeX@rRidb2,641 15@,56§

XIIIProfit/Loss from Discontinuing Operations -
XIVTax Expense of Discontinuing Operations -
XV Profit/ (Loss) from DiscontinuingTdxperations (after -

Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 192,552,641 164566
Earnings Per Equity Share
(1) Basic 3.32 3.2
(2) Diluted 3.32 3.2
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Dirgctors
ForPRADEE®PINGHA&SOCTES
Charterfedcountants Shankarlal So@hairman cum Mg. irecte

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI

Proprietor Sumeet Kumar Sdmaadtor & CFO

Sia aia i g g g g i g i e e i i e i i i i e e e e e i e e e s e e S e e s e e

M. NO. 200/24612 _ _ g
FIRM NO. 108029W Anil Kumar admpany Secretary %
¥
Place : Surat Place : Surat §
Date : 30-05-2014 Date : 30-05-2014 §
Eid

e
e
e
e
e
é
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(A)

(B)

(©)

CASH EOW

All

LLLBLLLE884 s"meer INDUSTRIES LTD. }88348838448384434443%%

ANNEXURE
JATEMENT B©R HE YEAR BDED 3st M\RCH, P14

2013-2014 2012-2013
3 3 3 3
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before tax and Extraordinary ltems 284,018,949 290,565,767
Adjustment For :
Depreciation 244,701,322 198,106,708
Interest Income (17,311,180) (25,763,585)
Dividend Income 1,352 (4,128)
Profit / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (1,824,297) (400,000) %
Profit / Loss on Sale of Investments 119,514 (338,913) %
Dividend Declared - - %
Interest Paid 262,963,636 488,650,347 175,131,020 346,731,102 §
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 772,669,296 637,296,369 %
Adjustment For : i
Trade & Other Receivables (561,467,975) (512,020,457)
Inventories (115,470,516) (561,214,135)
Trade Payables and Other Liabilities 113,568,532  (563,369,958)  1,089,365,465 16,130,873
Cash Generated From Operations 209,299,338 653,427,742
Interest Paid (262,963,636) (175,131,020)
Provision for Dividend and Div. Dist.Tax - (26,981,770)
Provision for Taxation (926,442) -
Previous Year Taxation (3,207,897)  (267,097,975) (4,502,286)  (206,615,076)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (57,798,637) 446,812,666
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : %
Income Form sale of investments : %
Loss from Forex Transaction . - big
Interest Income 17,311,180 25,763,585 %
Dividend Income 1,352 4128 %
Purchases of Fixed Assets (625,506,116) (498,756,513) bid
Sale of Fixed Asset 6,036,182 400,000
Purchases of Investment (54,424,466) (57,878,269)
Sale of Investment 1,636,799 56,335,505
Adjustment For Exchange Difference -
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (654,947,773) (474,131,564)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Increase/Decrease in borrowings 64,821,009 109,711,467
Increase/Decrease in Term Loan 720,994,155 98,480,590
Increase/Decrease in Equity share capital (2,500,000)
Increase/Decrease in Preference share capital 100,000,000 bid
Increase/Decrease in Share Premium (5,000,000) %
Increase/Decrease in Share Application Money (87,000,000) %
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 791,315,164 208,192,057 %
¥
¥

ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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Sia aia i g g g g i g i e e i i e i i i i e e e e e i e e e s e e S e e s e e

|

Net Increase in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents as on 1st April, 2013

Cash and Cash equivalents as on 31st March, 2014
Note : Figures in negative (-) indicate cash outflows.

2013-2014 2012-2013
3 3 3
78,568,755 180,873,159
239,443,235 58,670,077
318,011,990 239,443,236

As per our report of even date

For PRADEEINGHAXSOCTES
Charterfeadcountants

PRADEERUMAR SINGHI
PROPRIEGR

M. No.200/24612
FIRM NO. 108029W

Place : Surat
Date : 30-05-2014

ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14

Siagaaain

>4
For and on behalf of Board of Dir§ctors
e

S

Shankarlal So@hairman cum Mg. I%irect(
Sumeet Kumar Sdmeeadtor & CFO

Anil Kumar admpany Secretary

Place : Surat
Date : 30-05-2014

S1e
S1e
S1e
S1e
S1e
S1e
1e
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CONSOLIMDEAANNEXURE® TTHE BALANCE SHEET

AsSAt ASAt
NOTE # 3 31.03.14 31.03.13

SHARE CAMRUT

Authorised Capital:

800,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each & 800,000,000900,000,090
200,000,000 6% Non-convertible Redeemable Preference, ®Sh&,r@e@®0 00,000,080
of Rs.10/- each 1,000,000,0D,000,000, 0

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
5,80,39,738 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paig80p397,38®82,897,380

(out of which 76,05,930 shares are issued for consideration other &
than cash) %
i
2,00,00,000 6% Non-convertible Redeemable PrefeQ&TOc,@O&)hGOQ]SO0,000,0QO
of Rs.10/- each 780,397,38(582,897,330
¥

A. Reconciliation of the number of shares at the beginning & end of the3Repor

Authorised Share Capital

PrevioYesar 100,000,00090,000,0&0
Increased by - 10,000,080
CurreYear 100,000,00@00,000,080
Number of shares at the beginning of the year 68,289,738 68,289,7%8
AddAddition during the year 10,000,000 -
Less: Reduction during the year 250,000 -
Number of shares at the end of the year 78,039,738 68,289,738
B. Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares, speciflying |
held. Name No. of Shares% of No. of Shares% of /e
(31-3-14) Holding (31-3-13) Holding %
Somani Overseas Private Limi&egcdd1,928 14.89 7,455,084 12.79 %
Sitaram Prints Private Limite®,584,775 6.18 3,338,075 5.73 %
Shankarlal Sitaram Somani 3,706,183 6.39 3,706,183 6.36 §
RaghuWéxturisers Pvt. Ltd. - 5,580,362 9.57 &
IFIN Securities Finance Ltd4,962, OOO 8.55 - -
NOTE # 4
Reserves and Surplus
(a) Capital RAsepee last Balance Sheet 2,500,000 2,50,000C
(b) Securities PAgsmiearmlast Balance Sheet 488,166,355 488,16%,355
Less : Reduction during the year 5,000,000

Addition during the year

483,166,355 488,16%,355

(c) Other Reserve : General Reserve 6,208,052 6,2&8,052
(d) Surplus i.e. Balance in the Statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Balance Sheet 760,548,164 595,93%,608
Profit during the year 192,552,641 1564566%
953,100,805 760,548,164
Total (a + b + ¢ + d) 1,444,9715,21 1,257,42?2,571
i
bid
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AsSAt ASAt
NOTE # 5 31.03.14 31.03.13

Longefm Borrowings
Term Loans

- From Banks 2,030,044,634158,373,876
- From Others 1,613,403 14,281,249
Buyers Credit on Capital Goods 235,587,354 -
Loans and advances from Corporates 259,162,018193,239, 4
Loans From Directors- Unsecured in nature - 1,101,625

2,536,407,429366,995,

A. Borrowinglsabefurthetassifimsbecuréddnsecuréldturefsecuritgbedisclosed.
ClassificaoifsaecurexdbrrowingrsdNaturefsecurity

TernmLoafronBanks

Securedywayofhypothecaoifdrstcharge allfixedssetefthecompamnd2ndpari
passahargealturreamdsebstheompany

Mortgagé&ixelssetsfM/SSitaraPrintsvtLtdAndResidenRBengloodiShrShankanl
SomaandmtGanghevSomani.

TermLoafron®thers

Vehiclmansresecurbghypothecatfvermiclieself.
LiGlaKeWannsuramodi©ypothecagednBtemitAmtPaid.

Loan&AdvancéronCorporates
Loanskemerarainsecuiadature.

B. AllloansakefromBankhavebeemuaranteleyDirectoi®therdointl& theaggregat
amounsasbelow

Name of Directors / Others

S s i S e e e S i S e e e

Mr Shankarlal Sitaram Somani X
Term Loan : 46 Crores & US$ 22.5 Mi

Working Capital : 143 Crorggas
Non Fund Based 241 Cror%s

Mr Rajkumar Sitaram Somani

Mr Sumeetkumar Shankarlal Somani
Smt. Gangadevi Shankarlal Somani
Corporate Guarantee of M/s. Sitaram Prints Private Limited.

MrShankaSatlaraSromamhiaspersonagdyuranteaedoumtfEuro8216029fdRoanakefrom
KBC Bank Deutsk@Gland

NOTE # 6

Shorte™m Borrowings

Cash Credit facilities 899,565,848699,922,4%3
Buyer's Credit 818,436,075860,210,847
Inland LC (Union Bank) 39,882,688 27,058,2§0
Term Loan (GBPP) - 1,856,0
Trust Finance BOB (Subsidiary) 68,045,220 -
Inland LC (IDBI) 12,244,340 79,714,788
Vehicle Loan 855,800 -
Term loans (Due within next 12 months) 446,135,466

2,285,165,43/668,762,

g ia i i e i g g i i i g i e e S e e e e e e e

##%@%%##
©

e
e
e
e
e
é
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Borrowings shall be further classified as Secured/ Unsecured. Nature pf sec

Classification of secured borrowings and Nature of security

CasliCrediacilitssecurddlstpari-pasdhargenalicurreassetsfthecompamnd2nd
pari-pasdwargenfixedssetsfthecompamBuyersedstecurddletterfcomfoirsts u eldy
Bank of Baroda, Union Bank & IDBI Bank Ltd. by earmarking working

LoanakeasC.CfacilitikavebeermguaranteleyDirectoistther&theaggregaamount

pital

of loans

is as below

Name of Directors / Others

Mr Shankarlal

Sitaram Somani

Mr Rajkumar Sitaram Somani

Mr Sumeetkumar Shankarlal

Somani

Smt. Gangadevi Shankarlal Somani

Term Loan

46 Crores & USS$ 2

Working Capital
Non Fund Based 241 Crortggs
¥

143 Cror%s

&
&
Corporate Guarantee of M/s. Sitaram Prints Private Limited. pid
MrShankaSatlaraSromamiaspersonagduranteaedoumtfEuro8216029fdRoanakefrom
KBC Bank Deutsk@Gland
Note Long & Shortof Borrowiergm (Toans)
Long & Short Term Original Tenor at Terms | Months in Balance as on Balance as on Prevailing
Borrowings Amount | inception of which last | 31st March, 2014 (Rs.) | 31st March, 2013 (Rs.) | Interest
H 0,
°f. (in years) | Repayment Ingtallment Shownin | Shownin | Shownin | Shownin Rate %
Borrowings is Due L Per
ong term | Short term | Long term | Short term A
nnum
Borrow. Borrow. Borrow. Borrow.
Term Loan Rs.15 Cr. 3.75 Quarterly | 08.02.2014 | 112500000 | 28125000 | 145466168 0 13
(GETCO)
ECB Loan 20 MN USD 5 Quarterly |07.04.2014 [ 450750000 | 180300000 | 787132500 0 L+500
(BOB & BOI)
%
ECB Loan -2 10 MN USD 7 Quarterly |24.04.2014 [ 515142856 | 64392858 | 542850000 0 L+400 %
(BOB LONDON) %
KBC Bank 10444450 8.5 Half Yearly | 08.02.2014 | 660459809 | 101567608 | 682924408 0| EL+170 %
Deutschland A/G Euro g
Term Loan Rs. 30 Cr. 5 Quarterly |02.04.2014 [ 243750000 | 56250000 0 0 13.6
(BOB Corporate Loan)
Term Loan Rs. 31 Cr. 4 Quarterly | Noinstall. [ 47441989 | 15500000 0 0 13
(BOB FDY Winder Loan) due till date
Trust Finance BOB Rs. 6.80 Cr. 2/12 60 Days | 16/05/2014 0] 68045220 0 0 L+250
(Subsidiary)
AsAt AsAt
31.03.14 31.03.13
NOTE # 7

Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors for Goods

1,257,195,8319241,244,%

22

1,257,195,839241,244,%22

g ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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NOTE # 8

Other Current Liabilities
Trade Payables for expenses
Advance from Customers
Vat &dditionathdcount
Agency Deposits
CSTPayalEkc

Outstanding Interest Payable
TCS Payable

TDS Payable

TDS Payable (salary)
Unpaid Dividend

Other Liabilities

NOTE # 9

ShorteT™m Provisions
Provision For Employees Ben
Gratuity Payable

Others
ProvisiomaboatidnY2014-15

efit

Provision for Dividend & Dividexd Distribution

NOTE # 10
Depreciation
Preliminary Expenses W/O

FIXDASSE S

LLLLLL884 EIIMEE" INDUSTRIES LTD. }8838483484434844844%%

AsAt
31.03.14

ASAt
31.03.13

27,688,722 27,772,3%2

8,465,548 3,661,6&1
39,867,537 2,928,243
1,994,396 1,994,346
1,814,614 1,779,8%3
27,187,690 14,578,3%5
- 30,95
688,136 844,55
938,160 145,69
1,281,128 1,291,9%8

105,621,926 61,61266%

215,547,857]16,639,28§8
e

&

2,860,363 2,843,0%8

2,860,363 2,843,0%8

56,826,567 58,134,8
7,247,223 7,247,2

64,073,790 65,382,0

6
3
9
66,934,153 68,225,187

244,701,32298,106,788
583,523 878,84

245,284,845.98,985,5%5

Sdhedls DAnd BrmngPat bAccounts

X
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK %
X
ﬁ:) Particulars 01322513 Addition | Deletion 313?2314 0132.%13 th:$;ar Arijgr?tt 31329514 31.132.;\314 31329513 %
1 |Land 2,356,255 2,356,255 2,366,255( 2,356,255 %
2 | Building 250887653| 5,055,065 264942718|  89907243| 17,363,248 107,270491| 157,672,227 169980410
3 | Plant & Machinery| 444,101,176  412421,709| 3,528,182|4,832.994,703| 784166751| 220,688,359 | 30,623 |1,004,824,487] 3,828,170,216 3,639,934 425
4 |Fumiture, Fixture | 20076619| 2692339 20766,958|  11987430| 2,138,036 14,125466( 8643492 8,089,189
& Equipments
5 [ Vehicle w092 90| 7.260041| 38455231 28536223| 4511,680( 6545716 | 26502,187) 11.953,044| 16,244,709
TOTAL 4751,200,635(  421,103,453( 10,788,223 | 5,161,517,865 914,597,647 | 244,701,322 6,576,338 |1,152,722,631] 4,008,795,234) 3,836,604,988
PREVIOUS YEAR | 262,167,937 | 2,129,034,698 -|4,751,202,635] 716,490,939 | 198,106,708 914,507,647 3,836,604,988 1,005,676,998
NOTE # 1

Non-Current Investments

Investments in Equity Instruments

Investments in Mutual Funds

59,963,724 7,295,578

g ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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A. Non-Current InvestmematdeakevEstments.
B. - Name of Body Corporate (also indicating whether it is a subsidiary/&ssoci
- Nature & Extent of Investment so made (showing separately investm®nts t

AsAt AsAt

Particulars 31.03.14 31.03.13
Investment in Equity Asth &€roesst :
Otherhafdrade - Quoted Investments
10000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 0545,005 545,00
IFCI Ltd.

%
500, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 16,250 £ 16,
Rajasthan Petro Synthetics Ltd. %

&

&
169, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 33,705 § 33,
Tata Steel Ltd. 3

5ie
1000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- Each of 1,000 1,
Paras Petrofils Ltd.
700, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 5,075 5,
Chandra Synthetics Ltd.
400, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 6,200 6,
Haryana Petrochemicals Ltd.
5000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- Each of 17,000 17,1
Paras Petro Chemicals Ltd.
100, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 1,050 1,
Parasrampuria Ind. Ltd. i

51¢
100, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 2,025 % 2,
Shree Rajasthan Syntex Ltd. big

&

&
20000, Fully Paid-Up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of 137,543 %137,5
Questfin Ltd. &

5ie
30000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- Each of 4,649,041 4349,0
UPLLIimited (Formerly known as United Phos Ltd.)
Union KBC Capital Protection Oriental Fund 500,000 500,
25000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- Each 0¥,429,830 1:881,6
Zylog Systems Ltd.
17,30,000, Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each of Sumeet Poly Power Ltd. 52,620,000 -
(4,80,000, Fully paid -up Equity Shares at Premium of Rs. 44/- Each of
12,000,000, Fully paid -up Equity Shares at Premium of Rs. 10/- Each of
50,000, Fully paid -up Equity Shares at Premium _of Rs., 44/-)

59,963,724 7%295,5

51¢
Investment in Mutual fundsidRelaince V 500,000 500,00§

514
Total 60,463,724 7%95,5

%

bid

e
e
e
e
e
%
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AsSAt ASsSAt
31.03.14 31.03.13

Aggregate BadlkeVOf Investments

Ungoted Cost 54,734,973 2:066,8
Quoted Cost 5,228,751 5328,7
Markealde * 6,126,561 4304,5
NOTE # 12
Longefm Loans Addances pig
Security Deposits pig
514
&
a) Secured, Considered good §
Other Deposit 7,779,659 39,5:§§l,495
&
5ie
7,779,659 39,5 ,495
A. Longgrmi Loans Addances be further classified as : Secured, considered goo:
NOTE # 13
Inventories
Raw Materials 579,096,353 509,20®,130
Work-in-Progress 471,920,164 458,544,158
Finished Goods 542,472,830 566,37%,794
Stores and Spares 341,867,631 285,75%,380

1,935,356,9781,819,88%,462

Mode o&ldation

Aaiaiag

Raw Materials,Stores & Spares have been valued at Cost.
Finished Goodshaw¢lBeen valued at Cost or Net Realisable valukeSwaiicstsngejr is
by Institute of CAactaimetdnts of India. §
¥
NOTE # 14 i

Trade Receivables

Unsecured, Considered Good

- Outstanding for a period exceeding six months -

- Others 1,595,197,5001,159,448,025

LesAllowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts -
1,595,197,5001,159,448,025

NOTE # 15

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash-in-Hand 179,042 2%9,76
Balance with Banks 2,632,948 2,5%5,33/4
Fixed deposits / Margin Money / Security against bo¥3téwifg§s000 236,638,139

318,990 239,44$,235

Ei2
Ei2
E\2
Ei2
Ei2
&
éxwx Snde
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ASAt
31.03.14 31.03.13

NOTE # 16

Shorte™m Loans Addances

Advance to Suppliers 46,233,893 83,3 ,607
Capital Wieluding advances and net of creditors 19,442,585 16,1 ,285
Others 176,21071 166,634,057
341,887,549 16694

51e
A. ShoetnT Loanéd®& ances shall be further classified as : Unsecured, co@@sider
NOTE # 17 %

%
Other CurressetGResidual Head) pig
Accrued Interest (Subsidiary Interest on FDR) 1,036,725
Advandax (A.2014-15) 15,000,000 -
Advandax (A.2013-14) - 15,0 ,000
Advance for Exp (Godown-Delhi) 20,000
Cenvat Receivable 34,788,315 18,9 ,557
Claim Receivable 99,580,240 82,9 , 349
Custom duty refund receivable 24,630,920 4,3%4,93C
DEPB Purchase - 37,7 ,255
Excise duty refund - 2,4%3,34¢

Export Incentive receivable 29,494,895
Mat credit 177,945,522
Balance with Excise @kcpt. PLA -

Preliminary Expenses 1,741,386
Prepaid Expenses 1,274,855
Service tax receivable 767,743
TCS Receivable 107,918
TDS Receivable 6,192,414
Status holder Incentive scheme (license on hand) 34,088,278
Insurance Claim receivable 1,505,681

44,346,181

122,045,397
£8,76
148,17
987,21-
6%1,01.

E\a

10,84
15,196,247

1,5%8,88C

428,174,892

346,474,157

NOTE # 18

Revenue From Operations

Domestic sales 10,402,407 ,417,45Q,452,451

Export sales 2,867,482,738 1,22Z,372,
Total sales 13,269,890,215 12,6724824,"
Less:Excise duty 1,018,926,216 1,10%,958,

12,250,963,919,9366].,865,5;65

Export Incentives 30,187,960

2%,512

12,281,151,%5593L378,§38
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AsSAt ASsSAt
31.03.14 31.03.13

NOTE # 19

Other Incomes

Dividend received 1,352 4,12
Commission received 17,342,185 31,432,384
Profit/(loss) on sale of fixed assets 1,824,297 400,00
Discount received 50,145,028 239,07
Int. on FDR'S (Net of Int. on Buyers credit & LOU Cohmig&sidh¢ 10,320,837
Profit/(loss) from forex transaction (247,216,250372,713,6@6)
Others - Interest 1,724,364 15,442,7%8
Profit/(loss) on trading of shares & commodity (19,514) 338,91@
Int. on FDR'S 1,036,725 - %
Survey fees received - 1,500,0%0

(159,674,99723,035,55P)

NOTE # 20

Cost of Materials Consumed

a) Purchases of Raw Materials and Stores

Opening stock 509,209,130570,777, 1
Add:Purchase (net) 5,626,618,2688137,351,479

6,135,827,398708,128,830
Less:Closing Stock 579,096,353509,209, 1530
Sublotal (a) 5,556,731,045198,919,400

b) Direct/Production expenses

Labour & Security 631,041 556,19
Power & Fuel 599,557,107705,584, 53?6
Freight & Octroi 78,261,727 20,086, 0%1
Ocean freight charges 39,526,195 -
Stores & Spares 50,961,491 49,227 53§o
Factory Expenses 1,031,232 694,40
Job Charges - 1,828,2&0
Job Charges (Packing ) 23,437 76,68
Repair & Maintenance : Factory Building 140,341 387,86
Repair & Maintenance : Plant & Machinery 6,550,612 9,005,9&6
Packing 189,732,808194,832, 8
Sublotal (b) 966,415,991982,279,74
Total (a + b)) 6,523,147,086181,199,294
NOTE # 21

Change in inventories

i
e
i
e
e
e
e
¥
e
e
e
e
E
e
i
i
e
e
e
e
e
e
it
it
e
%
e
i
i
e
e
e
e
e
e
bid

Opening Stock 1,024,920,952 43%,125,
Less:Closing Stock 1,014,392,994 1,024,920,
10,527,958 (594 795,

i

Fie

bid
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NOTE # 22

Employement Benefit Expenses
Salary

Bonus

P.FE

Leave Encashment

Directors Remuneration
StdfWifare/ESI

NOTE # 23

Other Expenses

Electricity Expenses
Vehicle Expense

Travelling & Conveyance
Repairdi®©d Building
Repairs Other

Brokerage & Ovkgeeaay Commission
Ofice & General Expenses
Insurance Expenses

Books & Periodicals

Legal & Professional
PostagleJegranTe&dephone
Membership & Subscriptions
Printing & Stationery Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
RatesT&xes

Rate fceifence & Discounts
Advertisement & Publicity
Carriage outward

Donation

Demat Charges

NOTE # 24

Financial Cost
Interest paid to Banks
Interest paid to others

Bank Charges & Guarantee commission

Overseas Bank Charges

g ANNUAL REPORT 20I3-14
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AsSAt ASsSAt
31.03.14 31.03.13

100,439,391 94,552,6%5
7,575,630 6,323,7&8
460,804 536,32
3,052,334 1,821,5&7
3,300,000 3,000,0&0
650,332 719,69

15,478,491 106,953,93§3
e

BB

381,667 363,643
1,934,062 12,498,941
3,071,459 2,767,24
227,000 153,833
595,889 848,693
21

9
5

1,561,386 1,448,1
3,873,042 4,256,51
7.840 9,945
6,076,491 8,448,584
2,096,842 1,602,0%9
323,710 381,54%
1,359,525 1,10,69%
1,537,716 1,085,0&0
8,477,807 34,165,6%8
3,21851 1,678,068
3,830,502 2,833,6%4
6,703,736 33,315,044
607,100 608,51
899 885

72,559,219131,133, 7

250,870,458165,700, 2
12,093,177 9,430,7%7
41,562,204 41,510,787
8,791,349 546,29

313,317,189217,188,0%3
bie

pIe
pie
pie
pie
pie
pie
%wx&w
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SUMEET INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN : L45200GJ1988RAKLO1

Regisgeed Cfice :504, Trvich Chamber, 5th H or, Opp. Fie Bgade Saon, Rirg Road, Sura 35 M2
Email : $1bar é@yahoo. om websit :www. aimeet hdust I es. ©m
Phone :0261- 828902 Fax :0261- 2334189

ATTENDANCE 4.1P
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 3. ®. D14

PLEASE FALCENDANCE ANIP HAND IT @VHRIE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HRALL.

FolioNb.

DP D

CLIENT D

No. of Shar e

I/We hereby record my presence at the 26th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at Conference Hall, Bombay Market,
Umarwada, Surat-395010 on Tuesday, 30th September, 2014 at 10:00 A.M.

Name dthe Shar éhol cer SgratueofteStaetode

Shar ehol cer svwho ®me b @e&nd he neethg ae equestel b brng heir ®pies d Annual Reportwh hem.

SUMEET INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN : L45200GJ1988RRLO1

Regige e Cfice :504, Trvich Chamber, 5th Hor, Opp. Fie Bgade Saon, Rirg Road, Sura 35 M2
Email : sl bar é@yahoo. om websit :www. aimeet ndust i &s. ©m
Phone :0261- 828902 Fax :0261- 2334189

PROXY FORM
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 3. ®. D14

Name dtte Member )

Regi 4 & e Addr ess

E-mailld

FolioNo.Cliat| D

DP D

No. of Shar e

I/, beinthenember(d) shareofSumeémndustriemitelderebayppoint

1) Name Addres:s

2) Name Addres:s

orfailihgm ;.

m m
3 3
= o
= =
wn wn
> >
) QD
= =
® ®
o
=%
o
;_:
E
M&M&%&%&%ﬁm&%&%&

w

N
Z
®
3
™
>
a
a
-
®
n
»

E m aiid: Signature orfailihgm;
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as my/uoxyditend aode foe/ustae 26hnual Gervkeeatingthod Compton peeld dmesdayBot
Septem|2drld4t10:00. Maratanydjournntéetreinfespeaffuchesolutimsasendicabedow:

Resol uions Vote (*Optional

~

For Against

Ordnary Business :

1. Consi cer and Adopt Audi Bd S & ement of Account s brthe franci d year ended m
31st Mar d, 2014 and Repors dAudibrsand Board d Diecta s

2. Re- gpoint ment of Shri B C CHORDI A Diecta oftte Gmpany who etre ly otdon

3. Appoi rt nent of Audi br and fx heir emuner &on

Specid Business :

4. Appoi rt ment of Smt . Ganga Devi Somani as a egul & Di ect a %
e
5. Reconsttuon d Aut torsed Shar e Gapi &l e
6.1 sue d 6% Non- onver il e Redeemable R € @ exce Shares ;1 R vat e R a&cement
basisb R anote s & R anot & Gr aip
Signethis dayf _________ 2014
Affix
. Rs.1
Signature of the Shareholder ___________ __ __ _____________ Revenue
Stamp
Signatwrfroxyolder(s) _______ ____ ____ __________
Notes
1. Thisormfproxiyorddobeefectishoubkdulgompletendileposibdtheegisteoéitefthe @npany
notesshadA8hourdsefotbe&Commencennéhtneeting.
2. Intheasefabodygorporateproxiprmhoubksignéddthauthoripedsamnulgnclosthgreaacertifie
copgftheesolutoihdoardndeSectiaBdftheCompanhedl 956.

3.1t is OptitenputXin tlagpropriate columnhagRemstiutions iimdtbatéld xyou |etdee For
Againsdluman&gainahyralftesolutigosiProxwilbeentitleaoténthenannarshe/shéink
appropriate.

¥
¥
S
¥
¥
4. Aproxyeedobeamembefthe&€ ompany %
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

SRS -
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Book-Post

If undelivered please return to :

SUMEET INDUSTRIES LIMITED

504, Trividh Chambers, 5th Floor, Opp. Fire Station,
Ring Road, Surat-395 002 (Gujarat) INDIA
Tel. : +91-261-2328902
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